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PROGCEEDI-NGS
9:34 a.m

MR MOY: The first case in the Board's hearing
session is Case Application No. 20547, 1005 Rhode Island
Avenue, N.E. Partner, LLC.

This applicationis -- was captured and adverti sed
as aself-certified application and requested relief, speci al
exceptionrelief fromthe matter of right uses under Subtitle
U Section 401, pursuant to Subtitle U, Section 421, and
Subtitle X, Section 901.2, maxi mumpernmtted for area ratio,
and Subtitle F, Section 302 pursuant Subtitle F, Section
302.3; Subtitle F, Section 5206.1 and Subtitle F, Section
901. 2.

The pent house setback requirenents, Subtitle C,
Section 1504.1(c) (1), pursuant to Subtitle C, Section 1506.1
and Subtitle X, Section 901.2. This would raze an existing
two-story principle dwelling unit and to construct a new
detached three-story wood penthouse and cellar, eight unit
apartnment house in the RA-1 zone. The property is |ocated
1005 Rhode |sland Avenue, N. E., Square 3870, Lot 48, and as
to prelimnary nmatters, the Applicant is approval of an
expert witness in architecture under Exhibit 13.

Finally M. Chairman, there's a request for a
post ponenent from ANC Commi ssioner Darlene diver under
Exhi bit 55.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thanks M. My. M.
Freeman, could you introduce yourself for the record.

MR, FREEMAN: Good norning, M. Chairman. Kyrus
Freeman with the aw firmof Holl and and Kni ght on behal f of
t he Applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Freenan. Are
you going to be presenting or is M. Cohen?

MR FREEMAN. |'m going to be presenting, but |
would like if possible for M. Young to allow M. Cohen,
Gozde, who's our architect and Walter Bowman, who's our

client. Those are the three people --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: | see Walter Bowran, | see M.
Cohen, and then who is the third one you' re aski ng about?

MR. FREEMAN: CQur architect, Gozde.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Gozde.

MR. FREEMAN.  Yep.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. "Il ask, or M.
Young can hear -- oh, | see Gozde. Ckay, all right. First
of all, the expert witness that you're tryingto, is that M.
Gozde?

MR. FREEMAN. M ss CGozde, yes. A Mss CGozde.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Ms. Gozde, can you hear
me?

M5. TANYERI: Yes, | can hear you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you introduce yourself
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for the record pl ease?

MS. TANYERI : Yes. This is Gozde Tanyeri,
architect wth ADGG Architects, representing Wal t er Bowman,
1001 Rhode Island Avenue, N. E. Project.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it, okay. M. Freenan, do
you know whi ch exhibit M. Gozde's resune is in?

MR FREEMAN: | believe it's 13. Let ne just go
back to doubl e-check. Yes, it's 13.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. | don't have
any issue wth Ms. Gozde being an expert in architecture.
| s that what you're asking for M. Freeman?

MR. FREEMAN:. Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any issue
with that, and if so, please raise your hand? Seeing no one
rai se their hand, M. Bl ake, are you not on this one with us
or M. Mller?

MR SMTH  Yeah, I"'mon. M video just popped
up. Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: On  okay. M. Mller or

Commi ssioner MIller, you're with us as well? Okay. He's on

mute, but | -- regardless --
COW SSI ONER M LLER:  |' m here.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: --does anyone have an issue

here? |f anyone has an issue with the expert w tness status,
pl ease rai se your hand. Seeing none, we'll go ahead and | et
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Ms. Gozde, and Ms. Gozde, is that your first name, Gozde, or
Is it your |ast nane?

M5. TANYERI: My last nanme is Tanyeri but --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, Tanyeri. Well I'Il call
you Ms. Tanyeri then. So let's see, okay. So that's one.
The next is, is the Comm ssioner here M. Young?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Is that Ms. Oiver?

M5. OLIVER Yes, |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: H Conm ssi oner, good norni ng.
Coul d you introduce yourself for the record pl ease?

MS. OLlI VER Yes. |'m Darlene diver, ANC
Conmi ssi oner 5C05.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. So Ms. diver, you guys
were asking for a postponenent, so that you all could hear
the case | guess; is that correct?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So they haven't presented to
you yet, the full ANC, is that correct?

M5. CLIVER Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And when would you guys be
doing that?

M5. OLIVER W at the next neeting, which wll
be next nonth because -- yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And when's next nonth
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Ms. diver, Comm ssioner?

M5. CLIVER: The 16th of next nonth.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The 16th of next nonth. All
right. Let's see. Well Comm ssioner, and |I'mlooking to ny
fellow Board nenbers first and then Conm ssioner, 'l |et
you respond to what |'m proposing.

Since everyone is here, and |I'm | ooking at ny
fell ow Board nenbers, | would say we go ahead and have the
hearing, and then what we would do is we would have a
continued hearing. W'd |eave the record open for the ANC,
and then -- and | guess we can kind of talk about it.

| can talk with -- well | can talk right nowwth
ny fellow Board nenbers, as to whether or not you want to
have a conti nued hearing or whether or not we can just |eave
the record open for the ANC and then do a decision after
t hey' ve had a chance to hear the case, and before | get ny
fell ow Board nmenbers' opinion on that question, | want to ask
M. Freeman.

M. Freeman, did you guys -- so did you present
to the executive conmttee yet?

MR. FREEMAN. So | don't knowif you had a chance
to look at our Exhibit 58, which is our opposition to the
request to postpone. What's actually interesting is we've
actually had a nunmber of neetings with various conmunity --
well, let ne backtrack. So as you know, this hearing was
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initially schedul ed for Novenber.

We postponed it to March in order to have a series
of community neetings. W have had those community neetings
on Cctober 28th, Novenber 10t h, Novenber 30t h, and
Comm ssioner Oiver was at all of those neetings. What
you'll see in our materials are at |least 11 requests to be
pl aced on the ANC s agenda to present, seven between August
and Septenber and then an additional four over the past
coupl e of nonths.

So you know, | think the record clearly
denmonstrates our efforts to present to the community as wel |
as to the full ANC, but we have gotten no response to the
-- other than this notion that was filed to postpone. W've
gotten no response fromthe ANC about putting this on their
agenda. So in our view, we are prepared to have a hearing
today, a full hearing.

You know, it's the Board's decision but we would
not -- we don't see a need for a continued hearing. | hope
the record wll <clearly indicate how we neet special
exception standards here. W' re not tal ki ng about vari ances,
SO again, we're prepared today. W would like to nove
forward today.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got cha. Now | gotcha M.
Freeman. Thank you so rmuch. Conmm ssioner Oiver, can you
hear me?
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M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Did you see their Exhibit 31?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So they list a whole bunch of
things as to how they've been trying to reach out to you
guys' ANC. Do you know why they've had such a hard tine
getting in touch with you?

MS. OLI VER Sir, we've had several -- okay.
We've had several neetings wth the developer, wth the
community and devel oper and at each neeting there's been
maj or di sagreenents as to the construction of the building,
t he | andscape of the building. They've had, we've had ngj or
probl ems with himnot being able to agree to downsi ze to fit
into the | andscape of the building, of the community.

W' ve asked many tinmes for himto reconstruct just
slightly what he wanted to do. The penthouse, we asked him
pl ease don't do the penthouse because it | oons over several
of the residents' hones, and we didn't want t he noi se and t he
partying up there. And we also -- | also have a forner
Commi ssi oner bl ock captain on the call. He can testify to
how many neetings we've had and all the di sagreenents as far
as the construction of the property.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN. And | was going to say | think --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Freeman, M. Freenman, give
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me one second. So okay, M. Freeman. Go ahead.

MR.  FREEMAN: | was going to say what she just
said is 100 percent accurate. Soit's not that -- it's not
that there needs to be postponenent for consideration; there
was a post ponenent because they essentially don't support the
project, which | think you just heard Comm ssioner Qi ver
describe. W're prepared to discuss --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hey M. Freeman, hey M.

Freeman, M. Freeman, | got you. | don't knowif you m ssed
the beginning. |'magoing to go ahead and have the heari ng,
right? |I'mtrying to see what woul d be next after that, and

there seens to be a little bit of a discrepancy as between
what you nmde it sound l|like, was that there was no
Comm ssion, no communication with the ANC, or at l|least it
seened as though you're saying there wasn't one, and there
actually has been a | ot of comrunication. | see you shaking
your head, so you can clarify that in a mnute.

So what | woul d go ahead and propose, Comm ssi oner
if you can hear nme, | nmean the way that it normally works
again is that the Applicant can go ahead and present their
case as to why they believe they' re neeting the standard for
us to grant the relief requested, and then the ANC can go
ahead and present their case as to, you know, what they
bel i eve the issues to be.

| guess |I'Il ask our attorney, Ms. Nagel hout, you
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don't have to give ne an answer right now |s Comm ssioner
Aiver able to speak on behalf of the ANC at this point?

M5. OLIVER If you're talking to ne sir, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, Conm ssioner diver. 1I'm
talking to our legal counsel. | want to just see if there's
sonething in the record.

M5. OLI VER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: O Comm ssioner Aiver, if you
see sonething in the record that says that you can speak on
behal f of your ANC.

M5. CLIVER. Yes sir. Are you waiting for ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Was that the request for
post ponenent maybe? No. Al right. WlIl let ne do this.
"Il let, I'"lIl let our counsel take a |ook at the record if
there's anything | need. M. Freeman, can you hear nme?

MR. FREEMAN: | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Wy don't you go ahead
and present your case, okay.

MR, FREEMAN: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | have 15 minutes on the cl ock
just so | know where we are.

MR, FREEMAN:. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can begin whenever you
i ke, and then Comm ssioner diver, you' || have an
opportunity to ask questions of the Applicant, as well as
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13

present your opinion on the case, all right?

M5. OLIVER Yes sir, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And Conm ssioner, you don't
have to use your canera. | just want to make sure you're
choosi ng not to.

MS. OLI VER: No, | don't know how to -- | tried
to open the canera it just does not work. | don't know --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. There's a button at
the bottomusually, like if you tap the screen.

M5. CLIVER Ch, | see.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Where it says "start vi deo/ stop
vi deo. "

M5. OLIVER | tried that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, that's all right. As |Iong
as you can hear and see everything. You can see everything;
correct?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Oh, there we go. Ch great.
Hi Comm ssi oner. kay, wonderful. Al right, and who did
you say, Comm ssioner, was also on the line that wanted to
testify?

M5. OLIVER: The former conm ssioner who lives in
t he nei ghborhood, in that particular nei ghborhood and he's
al so the bl ock captain.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  What's his nanme? Conmi Ssi oner
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Adiver, I'msorry. You got on nute there for a second or
sonet hi ng happened. GCkay, Ms. Young. |If you'd |look for M.
Chandl er when we get to the testinony part? Ckay. \V/ g
Freeman, go ahead and begi n whenever you'd |iKke.

MR, FREEMAN:. Thank you, M. Chairman. |'d say
| think I can do this in less than 15 nm nutes. M. Young,
so what I'll do is I'Il go through our presentation slides
quickly in terns of how we neet the standards for approval
of our application, describe it in detail. There's an OP
report in detail that describes it as well.

But this is our presentation slides, and of course
i f there are any questions about the plans, our architect and
our client are all available to answer any questions. But
given the time and t he busy schedul e, | think we want to keep
it noving quickly.

So next slide, please. So as the Board knows our
siteis on Rhode Island and it's kind of md-block. It's the
area shown in green there. |It's zoned RA-1. The RA-1 is a
zone that specifically allows for l|owrise apartnents
pursuant to the special exception process.

Interestingly, when we tal k about the character
of this neighborhood, what we listed here are one, two,
three, six BZA applications that have approved very sinmlar
relief very recently, including as recent as two nont hs ago.
So the relief we're asking for is very simlar to the relief
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that the Board has approved nultiple tines.

Next slide, please. So this is a picture of the
exi sting conditions fromRhode |Island Avenue and sone at the
rear.

Next slide please. So what is our relief? W're
asking for three things. One, a special exception to allow
a new residential developnent in the RA-1 zone. Two, a
speci al exception. W call this the opt-in |IZ. You' ve got
a -- we're not subject to |Z because there are only eight
units here, but we can opt into | Z pursuant to the special
exception process.

The third is a special exception from the
pent house setback requirenents along the east side of the
property. It's not relief to have a penthouse; it's relief
because we don't neet the setback al ong the east side of the
property, which you'll see nonentarily. W have full support
from the Ofice of Planning for those conditions, full
support from DDOT. Their only conditional is to nake sure
we're providing the three long-term bi ke parking spaces,
which we are in fact doing.

Next slide, please. These are just sone inmages
of the building, again fromthe Rhode |Island side. They're
slightly different fromwhat we -- what was initially filed
because the architect has made a couple of revisions to try
to reduce the mass, reduce the visibility for exanple by
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maki ng the top portion as well as the penthouse darker. But
if there are any questions about that, | can let our
architect talk nore to that.

Next slide, please. So what are we doing? W're
asking for approval to have an eight unit project. O those
eight units, one is affordable in order to neet the 1Z
requi renents.

Next slide, please. So cellar, 1st, 2nd, 3rd
floor. An inportant point | think oftentines, just alittle
sonething | heard Ms. Aiver say, Conmm ssioner Aiver say.

Thi s penthouse only serves the unit directly below So if
you live in Unit 301 or 302, you can access the roof. It is
not the penthouse for the entire building. It islimtedthe
occupants in those two units. What the mddle i mage shows
is that the penthouse, which is actually a fairly small,
smal | penthouse, is set back fromthe north, east (sic) and
south at least 1 to 1, and the only area that generates the
requi red setback relief is fromthe east side.

That penthouse is ten feet. The setback is 5 feet
11 i nches. | think Conm ssioner MIller, this is a newer
requi rement because the regulations have recently been
updated. But that is the area we're tal king about, that five
foot 11 inch dinmension on the east side of the property. |
woul d note that that abuts a side yard that's at |east eight
feet as well.
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Next slide, please. More 1 nmages. These are
I mges essentially fromthe back of the building. | think
the bottomright i mage three view of 1014 Bryant Street, the
dar ker gray. There was a resident that expressed sone
concern, but | don't want to speak for that resident. But
this i mage shows the |l ocation of that resident in the darker
gray outlined structure. But again, this is intended to say
the buil ding doesn't | oomover any neighbors. |In fact, the
building is less than what the regulations permt. The
building is -- we'll get a slide of that.

Next slide, please. These are the speci al
exception standards. | think what | want to focus on is the
second part, 901.2, will not tend to adversely affect the use
of nei ghboring property. So there's nothing that we're doing
t hat woul d adversely the use of the nei ghboring property, and
we neet all of the special exception standards.

Next slide, please. Again, the RA-1 standard is
essentially that it has to be reviewed by a variety of
agenci es, OP, DDOT, DPS.

Next slide, please. W have a chart here that on
the left indicates the standard, on the right indicates how
we conply. (1), right, there's got to be adequate school s,
public facilities. This site is certainly well-served by a
nunber of schools. DDOT has filed a report indicating no
objection as it relates to public transportation issues.
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It's got to be referred to OP. You will hear from OP that
they believe we neet the standards of approval. 421.4
I ndicates all of the information that's required to be
submtted. W have submtted that infornation.

Next slide, please. The standards for the speci al
exception to opt-in to the 1Z are essentially fairly
straightforward. You have to provide an IZ unit. W are
providing the I Zunit. Qur bonus FAR, 0.18, is approximtely
891 square feet, and in exchange for that, we are -- we are
providing that to the I Z

Next slide, please. So this is relief fromthe
set back, right. Again, the penthouse on the east side, which
is only 10 feet, that penthouse is 10 feet, although it's
permtted to be 12. That could be setback at a distance
equal to its height, so 1 to 1 fromthe side. Again, that
requi rement before adoption of the new regul ations used to
be half to half.

Next slide, please. So this is the setback
Again, it's at the east side of the building. W exceed 1
to 1 on the north, south and west. W go through in detail
that this building is actually nuch snmaller than it's
permtted to be. | mentioned our height here at 35 feet
instead of the 40 that's permtted, so the building again
hei ght-wi se is smaller.

The penthouse is about 10 feet, again |ess than
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the 12 feet permtted. So it's a conpact buil ding envel ope.
We have shadow studies which clearly denonstrate that this
penthouse is not casting any additional shadow on the
property to the east, which is where we are asking for the
relief. The exterior has been designed -- the exterior of
t he pent house has been designed to match and be conpati bl e
wth the top of the building, again intended to make it
hopefully less digitally intrusive.

Wiy do we need the relief? W need the relief
because of the | ocation of the stair tower, and if we shifted
the stair tower further west, we would conprom se the | ayout
of the units, right. So the goal is to provide -- these are
| arger units. They're all two bedroomunits. There used to
be a three bedroom but that's gone. These are all two
bedroom units that are averaging of over 800 square feet.

So our goal is to create right-sized units to
hel p, help establish, neet the D strict needs for new
housi ng, including affordabl e housing.

Next slide, please. This is again just alittle
bit nore on how and why we neet the penthouse relief. The
buil ding is narrow. It's only 27 feet. So you woul dn't
really be able to have a penthouse that neets the setback
requi rements because a 12 foot penthouse would require
set backs of 24 feet. So it's one of those typical
si tuati ons. G ven the footprint of the roof, it's hard to
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nmeet the requirenents here.

And again, the sight lines are not adversely
affected. The building is set back nine feet fromeach side
| ot 1|ine. | think the OP report notes that side yards

typically aren't even required, but we're pulling back in

order to create sone additional light/air ventilation on the
side, and would have -- we have a substantial rear yard as
wel | .

Next slide, please. Agai n, these are general
speci al exception standards. | think I've gone through how

we are consistent with the surface of the R of the
residential zone RA-1 zone. Lowrise apartnent. Again, |
show t hat the BZA approved, showthe relief essentially this
entire bl ock space of Rhode Island Avenue. Substantial open
space, substantial distances fromthe | ower-rise residenti al
hones.

Next slide, pl ease. That concl udes our
presentation. |'m happy to answer any questions. Mself,
again our client, the architect, M. Cohen, are all avail abl e
to answer any questions that the Board has, or Comm ssi oned
Aiver has.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G ve nme one second
everyone. Al right. Let me look at ny fellow Board
menbers. M. Blake has his hand up. M. Bl ake, do you have
any questions?
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MR, BLAKE: Yes, one question for M. Freeman
Could you just point out which unit is the |Z unit? I
understand it's a two bedroomas well as the others, soit's
about the sane size. | just want to make sure we know which
one it is.

MR FREEMAN: Sure. Unit 102. It's two bedroom
two bath. [It's 848 square feet. It's on the first |evel of
t he bui |l di ng.

MR BLAKE: Al right, thank you.

MR, FREEMAN:  You're wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Anyone else?  Conmm ssioner

Mller.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Yes, go ahead.

COW SSI ONER M LLER: "Il defer to Vice Chair
John.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: | was going to defer to you

Conmi ssi oner M ler.

COW SSI ONER M LLER A |l ot of deference here.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Yes, but if youinsist, I'll go
ahead. So M. Freenman, do you have a slide that shows, since
you di scussed it, the proposed new buil dings on that street?
Because I'm interested in |looking at the massing of this
bui | di ng conpared to the others on the street.

MR, FREEMAN. So | get it. So the last tine | was
there, you were Chair John. You have heard nme refer to Your
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Honor . But Vice Chair John, |'d say the best or closest
| mge we have, M. Young, is if you can pull up our slide
deck again. The short answer is no, | don't have an i nage
t hat shows the nmass of every buil di ng al ong Rhode | sl and, but
our cover image is showing, if you can go nmaybe to this
| mage.

This i mage shows to the left, the one in whiteis
the existing and one on the right, the red brick building,
Is actually show ng t he massi ng of an approved project. That
IS not the massing that's there today. | just want to be
clear on that. That is the massing of an approved buil di ng
that got essentially the sane zoning relief.

If you go to the next slide please M. Young, we
weren't able to put together an inmage that shows all of the
ot her BZA approvals, but this shows where they are as you can
see. My understanding is there's been another relief has
been filed. But al nost every | ot on Rhode |sland Avenue has
recently received the sanme exact approval. So again, ours
is the onein green, thetwo lots to the left, that's the red
brick building, if youwill, had the sanme approval. The one
to the inmmediate right, that's the one on the right that had
the sanme relief approved.

| will say it hasn't been built, so I'mnot trying
to be deceptive there. But they got the sane exact relief,
and then again, as you continue east along Rhode Island
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Avenue, 20539 has gotten the sanme relief. [|'mpretty sure,
If you look across the street, 20456, they got the sane
relief. So no, we haven't been able to put together an i mage
that shows all of those approved buildings in the concept of

ours, which is why we at least tried to prepare this to show

where they are in relationship to our building.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you, and across the
street, are those nostly single famly dwellings apart from
the ones that's in the white background? | can't see it.
It's too small

MR. FREEMAN: Across the street on Rhode | sl and,
behi nd 20856, yeah, where there's that R-2, that's a single
famly dwelling.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: kay. Oh, so it's R 2 across

the street and RA-1 on this side?

MR. FREEMAN. So when you're saying "across the
street,"” you nmean to the north of Rhode I sl and?

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: To the north, to the north,
where the white background cones --

MR, FREEMAN: Yes, yes, yes. That's RA-2. |
haven't | ooked at the zoning of that entire area, but just
| ooking at the map, | can see that that's RA-2.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay. All right, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Al'l right thanks, Conmm ssioner
Young. Let nme see. Commi ssioner MIler, you had a question?
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COW SSI ONER M LLER Just a qui ck question for
M. Freeman. Thank you M. Freeman for presenting this case
today, and the others who are here to participate. On the
IZ unit that the Applicant is voluntarily opting into in
order to obtain the conditional FAR, which is the whole
poi nt, purpose, intent of that voluntary I Z opt-in provision,
it's creating incentive for IZ units when -- even when it
doesn't require in this case because it's under ten units,
ei ght units. So that 1Z unit, what do the regul ations
require? Remnd nme or rem nd everybody.

MR. FREEMAN: So | don't know that we've
determ ned yet whether it's going to be condo or rental, but
it will either be 80, if condo 80 percent; if rental, 60
per cent.

COMM SSI ONER M LLER:  The maxi mum nedi an famly
i ncome is what you're referring to?

MR. FREEMAN: Correct, correct.

COMWM SSI ONER M LLER:  Ckay, thank you. Nothing
el se, M. Chairnman, just a conmment that | appreciate the m x
of two and three bedroomunits, the six two bedroomunits and
the two three bedroom units, famly size units. [t's
certainly sonmething the City wants to encourage.

MR. FREEMAN:. | did want to clarify, because | saw
that error. They're all two bedroomunits. W initially had
three bedroom units, but the third bedroom woul d have been
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In the penthouse, and in order to change the penthouse
regul ati ons the penthouse is nowsnaller. So we had to take
that third bedroom out of the upper-nost |evel.

So they're all two bedroomunits now, as there was
al ways the change to the regul ations. The penthouse is now
smaller than what it was when we initially filed the
application. So we wanted to -- | noticed that |ast night
I n preparation. | wanted to make sure | clarified that. But
they're all two bedroomand they're all --

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: M. Bowmran, | see you. G ve
me a second.

MR, FREEMAN: They're all the 800 plus square
f oot age.

COMM SSI ONER M LLER: | appreci ate you clarifying
that they're all two bedroons and they don't include the
three bedroons that would have been pernmtted by the
pent house regulation that | think I voted for. But anyway,
that's water under the bridge or under the penthouse. Thank
you M. Chairman

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thanks, Conmm ssioner M| er.
Al right. Anyone el se have questions? M. Bowran, you had
your hand up?

MR. BOAWWAN:. Yes. Thank you, Chair. | wanted to
say to M. MIller that was our intent to have nore three unit
pent houses and that the City's in favor of that. That was
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our original position. But after neeting with the ANC
community over the course of five different neetings, you
know, we wanted to try to find a happy nedi umso that we can
get support of the ANC

That was al so another reason, in addition to the
new regul ati on, that we went fromthree units being -- excuse
me, two units being three bedroons to all the units now bei ng
two bedroons. But if the Cty isn't in support of that, we
would love to be able to provide that for the Gty. Thank
you.

COMWM SSI ONER M LLER:  Thank you. Thank you for
your answer, your information there M. Bownran, and your
responses to trying to neet the ANC s concerns.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. Nagel hout, have
you gotten a chance? l'd love to be able to have the
Commi ssi oner participate as a -- and naybe you coul d hel p us
in terms of having a discussion with the Board about
participating as a full nmenber of the ANC. | nean what | see
is there's the exhibit that asks for the postponenent and
t hen, you know, that's comng from the Secretary,
Commi ssi oner Brevard and t hen, you know, Comnmi ssioner Qi ver
is here. Can | treat the Comm ssioner as representing the
ANC Ms. Nagel hout ?

M5. NAGELHOUT: | believe you can. The way the
representative is typically designated is the ANC adopts a
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report, and states who the -- states in witing who the
representative is. | understand that you don't have that
now, but you could ask and then the Board can decide to
accept the wtness as the representative of the ANC

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Comm ssioner diver?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: You're the representative of
the ANC for this case; is that correct?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. So if the
Board has any issues, I'mgoing to treat the Conm ssioned as
the representative fromthe ANC. So Conm ssioner Aiver, do
you have -- are you guys neeting tonight?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Are they on the agenda
t oni ght ?

M5. CLIVER. No, no they're not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Wy aren't they on the
agenda toni ght?

M5. OLIVER  Because they have not presented --
we have nothing. They have not presented to us so we could
nmake a decision to review, just review what they -- have
proposed to do, and also listen to the inpacted residents.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. Vel | Conm ssi oner
Aiver, I"'mnot trying to -- I"mjust trying to work through
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this, so you've got to bear with ne. As you know, you've
been a comm ssioner for a little while | guess?

M5. CLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so you know, you know how
these hearings go. So I'mjust trying to figure out howto
get through this, right, and what the Applicant is stated --

and if you go | ook at that Exhibit 31 when you get a chance,

they kind of go over -- is it 31? No. Wat exhibit is this?
MEMBER BLAKE: 58.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 58, thanks. 1f you go | ook and
wite it down here, to go back at | ook at 58 when you get a

chance Conm ssi oner, they go t hrough how nuch they' ve reached
out to you guys trying to get on your agenda. | guess they
have tal ked to you in different -- so this is what |'mjust
trying to understand. They have net with your executive
commttee; is that correct?

M5. CLI VER. No, they have not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So then all of the

comruni cati on that has gone back and forth, who has t hat been

Wi t h?

M5. QLI VER: It's been with nyself and the
communi ty.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, just you?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: The SMD?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

29

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So you're stating that
they haven't presented to your full ANC yet, and the reason
why they haven't -- and the reason why they're not on the
agenda tonight is why?

M5. OLI VER: Because their hearing is this norning

and our neeting is tonight. W have not had a chance to talk

to the -- review what the inpacted residents, because we
understand that they are in high disagreenent with what he
wants to present or develop in the comunity, and al so they

-- that's one of the main reasons, is they are disagreeing
with what he wants to do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, that's all right. So
|'ve got -- you guys are then back on again on the 16th is
what you're sayi ng?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so you're saying they're

going to be on the agenda on the 16th?

M5. CLIVER: Oh yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, okay. It would
have been great if they were on the agenda for tonight. So
because there's not going to be anything different than
happens toni ght, when it happens next nonth. They're going
to have peopl e, you guys are still going to be tal king -- but
nonet hel ess, they're not on the agenda tonight, and they
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can't get on the agenda tonight; is that correct?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So let ne
see. So Ms. diver, | nean stri ke, Comm ssioner diver, what
| would propose is |'"'mgoing to go ahead and hear fromthe
Ofice of Planning, and then if you have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning and/or the Applicant, |1'll go ahead
and |l et you ask questions of them as well as you can just

present, you know, you can tell us everything that you know
at this point, right?

And agai n the O fice of Planning, nowwhat they're
goingto dois they're goingtoreviewtheir report as to how
the application is neeting the criteria, the standard that
we' re supposed to | ook at, as to whether or not the Applicant
neets the -- their burden of proof. And so you can kind of
like listen to that first, and then I'l|l cone back around to
you for questions and then anything else you'd mght like to
add. So can | turn to the Ofice of Planning?

MR, JESICK: Thank you M. Chairman and nenbers
of the Board. My name is Mtt Jesick, and | wll be
presenting OP's testinony in this case. OP is recomendi ng
approval of the application. The Applicant is requesting
three areas of relief, and | can go briefly through ny
analysis and then if there are any other questions |'d be
happy to take those.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

31

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Pl ease, M. Jesi ck.

MR JESICK: The first area of relief is a speci al
exception for any new nulti-famly devel opnent in the RA-1,
and Subtitle U, Section 421 asks the Ofice of Planning to
review itens such as the state plan, the arrangenent of
bui | di ngs and structures on the lot, the provisions of |ight
and air, et cetera. W did find that this building design
woul d be conpatible with the surroundi ng nei ghbor hood al ong
Rhode | sl and Avenue.

The building is providing two side yards where
only one is required. That would allow extra light and air
around the building. The height and massi ng of the buil ding
iswithin mtter-of-right limts, and the overal |l appearance
of the building is residential in nature. The Applicant did
respond to Ofice of Planning feedback by making the side
entrance nore promnent and visible from the street. Ve
appreci ate those changes.

The second area of relief is keep opt-into |Z and
to utilize the bonus FAR, and we agree w th Conm ssioner
MIler that that is the intent of the regulations, to
i ncentivize the provision of an IZ unit. So we felt that
they net the eight standards of Subtitle X, Chapter 9, the
general special exception criteria.

The third area of relief is the penthouse setback,
and an applicant can seek special exception relief from
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pent house side setback if it denonstrates that neeting the
1 to 1 setback would result in construction that unduly
restrictive, prohibitively costly or wunreasonable or is
I nconsi stent with building codes.

We did find that the provision of a full 1 to 1
setback in this particular case would be unduly restrictive
and unreasonable. A 1 to 1 setback, given the narrow wi dth
of the building, would inpact the layout of the units on
floors below, with the stairwell going through the building
that could result in the |loss of a bedroomin sone of the
units.

The other thing to consider is that only one side
yard is required for this building, and the Applicant is
providing two. |If they had built to the side property |ine
as is permtted, the penthouse setback would not even be
requi r ed. So they are providing sone setback and they're
reduci ng setback by about four feet, and we found that that
reduction would not result in any undue inpacts to adjacent
properties.

That concludes ny testinony, but again |I'd be
happy to take any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay. Let me start with ny
fell ow Board nmenbers. Does anybody have any questions for
the Ofice of Planning? Al right, okay, nobody. M.
Freeman, do you have any questions for the Ofice of
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Pl anni ng?

MR. FREEMAN: No, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Conm ssioner,
do you have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MS. OLI VER: For the O fice of Planning, no, no
| don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. Thanks,
Comm ssi oner. Al right, Conm ssioner. Wiy don't you go
ahead and give us your testinony on the case pl ease?

M5. OLIVER  Okay. We've had several neetings,

| think it's four or five with M. Bowrman and each neeting

the residents have strongly asked himto lower -- he has
requested for eight units | believe, and we asked himto
| oner -- they asked himto lower it to six units so it would

fit inwith the | andscape of the conmunity, because they're
bei ng overwhel med right now by devel opers and devel opnents.

Each neeting, he has just flatly refused. No, |
don't have to do that. This is what |I'm going to do. I
don't have to confer with the residents of the community, and
yet understand these residents are nostly seniors. They're
going to live in their hones the rest of their lives. This
nei ghbor hood has been really overwhel ned.

W have asked him-- they have asked himto fit
into the |andscape of the comrunity. That was the nmain
request, and he has just refused to do it. The penthouse has
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been a big major issue because the next door nei ghbor, her
house is right next door to his. | don't know why her house
was not in the picture, in the pictures that he showed you,
and you can see the difference in how it |oons over her
house. She's very unhappy wth that.

Also sir the main reason is | think that the
communi ty i nput shoul d be one of the main considerations into
t his deci sion. Al so, they have not cone before the ful
Comm ssi on, so that they can get our approval or di sapproval.
That's just where we stand right now.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thanks, Comm ssi oner.
Does the Board have any questions for the Commr ssioner?
Ckay, | don't see anybody. M. Freeman, do you have any
guestions for the Comm ssioner?

MR, FREEMAN. | do have one question. | did want
toclarify something. Conmm ssioned Aiver, you said the next
door nei ghbor who opposes the project, her house is not in
the picture, we're not show ng her house. Which neighbor is
that? | just want to nake sure we're not --

M5. OLIVER | don't have -- | don't have ny notes
in front of ne. | don't have her name. But her house is
very close to that building, and the -- we have asked, she
has asked repeatedly at the neetings to M. Chandler, the
bl ock captain, to have the -- not have the penthouse.

MR, FREEMAN: Ri ght, okay. But you said next
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door, so | just wanted to make sure. You said the next door
nei ghbor.

M5. OLI VER  Ckay.

MR, FREEMAN. (Okay, got it. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, Conm ssi oner. G ve me
one second. M. Bowran, give ne one second. Al right, M.
Bowran. You had your hand up for sone reason.

MR BOWAN: Yes. Thanks, Conmmi ssioner. | don't
want to speak to you. Your neighbor you're talking about is
Ms. Page, and | actually net with Ms. Page at her residence,
who is sitting directly behind ne, and Attorney Freeman --

MR. FREEMAN:. We'l| deal with this on rebuttal.

MR. BOAWWAN: Ckay, no problem But | just wanted
toclarify that | met with that nei ghbor at 6:00 a.m to hear
her concerns and her vantage point that she expressed, so |
think Ms. Page i s the nei ghbor that you're tal king about, and
that's indicated in my conmunication, ny comrunication with

M5. CLIVER. 6:00 a.m when, today?

MR BOAMWAN: No, no. 6:00 a.m | think that was
Decenber or Novenber, but it's notated in the surveys of
different point of contacts that we've nade wth the
comruni ty.

M5. OLIVER Ckay. | would like the Board to talk
to the block captain. He's on, he's on the line right now
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He's the former comnm ssioner, and I'd |ike himto have a say
in this please.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, give ne a second
Comm ssioner Aiver. ay. Before |l do that, so M. Young,
do you have that person on the |ine?

MR. YOUNG | do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Before | bring that person in,
Is there anyone else who is here to testify?

MR. YOUNG  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, okay, all right. Wy don't
you go ahead and bring that person in? M. Chandler, can you
hear nme?

MR. CHANDLER: Yes, can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ©Ch, it's Mss Chandler. 1Is it
M ss Chandl er?

MR CHANDLER: It's mster, it's mster

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right, M. Chandler. So
can you go ahead and --

MR. CHANDLER: |s ny canera on?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Not yet. OCh, there we go. Oh
good, good. Oh, how you doing sir?

MR. CHANDLER: Fine, thank you. How are you?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Good, thank you. Let's see.
So I'mgoing to treat this nore as a w tness, Comnm ssioned
Aiver. So what is it that you'd like to ask of M.
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Chandl er .

M5, QLI VER M. Chandler, could you just go
t hrough t he process we' ve been having wth M. Bowman pl ease?
Just go through --

MR, CHANDLER: Sure. Wuld you like ne to state
nmy full name and ny everything before for the record?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure M. Chandl er, that woul d
be great.

MR, CHANDLER: Sure. Raynond Chandl er, fornmer ANC
Comm ssi oner 5B03, Block Captain for 1013, Bl ock Captain for
10th and Bryant Street, N E., comunity activist and a
lifelong resident, and I've livedinthis particular area for

over 50 years.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: H M. Chandler. That's
wonderful. Go ahead, please.

MR, CHANDLER: | basically would like to speak to
-- this is clearly far beyond what this is being seen as.
This is a quality of Ilife issue that's inpacting the

community, well beyond just what they're seeking approval
for. | understand that devel opers when they buy property,
that they are going to build. W're not agai nst that as per
se.

What we're against is we're tal king about w thin
a three block radius ten single famly honmes being renoved
and all being replaced by condos, either upcom ng or now in
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the process. The point of matter is our community cannot
sustain what is being throwmm at us. W live on a one-way
street, a dead end street right next door.

Rhode | sl and Avenue i s a nmai n thoroughfare, where
there's no parking only for certain anmount of hours
t hroughout the day. W have set on several projects all
al ong the Rhode Island, upcom ng or now in progress. They
had full community support along with the ANC as a whole
comunity. But the problemit seens to be that all of the
ones nmentioned prior, t hat were nentioned in the
presentation, they had full comunity support because they
sat and had several neetings along with this particular
pr oj ect .

The comrunity is opposed to it. The ANC
Commi ssi oner is opposed to it. They haven't cone before the
ANC board. According to law, they' re supposed to cone before
the ANC board as a whole and the ANC comm ssioner that is
responsi bl e for the single nmenber district, and the i npacted
residents. Tal king to the nei ghbor and speaking to Ms. Page,
she i s against the project. She's against it because it sits
ri ght behi nd her home, directly behind her honme where she can
see right into all of the proposed condos along with the
pent house.

When she asked M. Bowran to conme over at that
particul ar nonment to | ook at and see what she was seei ng, she
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asked could it be removed, which it wasn't. W've had a
series of project, | nean series of neetings with this
particul ar devel oper and it seens that it's no i nput, no real
give or take. Every proposed project that has been put
before the BZA, along wth those upcom ng, have had ful
conmmuni ty support of the inpacted residents and comunity as
a whole along with the Gty ANC Conmi ssioned and the ANC
Comm ssioned. This particular project has not.

So I'mvery concerned, and |'m sure when the ANC
Conmm ssioned Darlene Aiver asked ne to cone on, she asked
nme to speak to several issues at hand, and |'m speaking to
several issues at hand asking that this be put off that --
and all ow ng themto have full due process to cone before the
ANC board as a whol e and neet with the, because that process

seens to be overlooked if this is being pushed through, and

t hank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Thanks M. Chandl er, and
t hanks for your long service to the City. So okay, does
anybody have any questions for M. Chandler? M. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Thank you. Good norning, M.
Chandl er ?

MR, CHANDLER: Good norning, how are you?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Fine. So are you objecting --
are the neighbors objecting to the penthouse specifically?
Is that the main issue?
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MR. CHANDLER: That's one of the issues. The
| ssue -- the issue that we put before the devel oper was to
reduce the nunber of units. W saidin several neetings, and
let me give you a history. Wen this first cane before --
that's why this has been pushed back so many tines, because
when they cane before the ANC asking for approval, they had
already submtted to BZA that this project was going forth
Wi th no conmmunity input.

There was no community i nput, no letter sent. All
of the inpacted residents, we had no idea. So the neeting,
the first series of neetings was asked to push the neeting
back. Then when we cane before the ANC agai n, we asked t hat
you push it back because we have -- clearly it was one series
of neetings, one neeting being held after we asked that it
be pushed back. W asked that it be pushed back again so we
could flesh out the project, so we could stress to himthat
as you can see, we are being bonbarded by single famly
menber hones being uprooted and | arge condo projects being

put in place, where the nunber of units are so many that it's
j ust overwhel m ng.

We asked that in each project. W went through
with all of the developers. W saidif you d like to build,
we want you to build. Make it look nore like it's inviting
to the community. Make it look like it's a part of the

comruni ty, existing hones that you have replaced. |If you're
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going to give us 20 units that you're proposing to build, at
| east put in 16. W're willing to support.

If you're going to put in ten, give us eight. If
you're going to put in eight, give us ten. W're talking
about issues of parking, we're tal ki ng about i ssues of crine,
we're tal king about issues of how the devel opnent is put in
pl ace before, after and during. W' re talking about parking
I ssues that if you're talking about one-way street, 12th
Street is a one-way street that cones right off of Rhode
I sl and Avenue.

Rhode | sl and Avenue, they can't put any of their
staging on Rhode Island Avenue because of the parking
restrictions. They cannot, because you can only park between
a certain anmount of hours, which is |ike five hours during
the day. What they're talking about, and it's in the mddle
of the day. Not the beginning of the day, because you can't
park early in the norning. You have to park after a certain
time in the norning.

So we're tal king about parking concerns, we're
t al ki ng about trash concerns, rodent concerns. W' re tal king
about the effects of the dust that flies throughout the
certain day, noise levels, noise concerns. So we addressed
all of those concerns. None of themwere fully nmet with the
community. Wth the other devel opers, we flushed out the
probl emns. W flushed out and we went through and we
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stressed, we stressed to Dr. Bowman.

We're not saying that we didn't want you to build,
but now it seens that it's a slap in the face that none of
our concerns were addressed, not one. So nowwe are totally
against the project, and we want to go on record that the
community is against this project because there is no
community input at all

VI CE CHAI R JOHN:  Thank you, M. Chandler. | just
want to clarify one nore question. So sone of the other
apartnent buildings are nore than the eight units that's
bei ng proposed now, right?

MR. CHANDLER: The two that have come up.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Right.

MR. CHANDLER: The condos that cane up. One had
no comunity input at all. Several letters of opposition
were placed, as | was at that particular tinme when we're
t al ki ng about, you know, 1007 Bryant Street, that was pl aced
there with no sitting ANC conmm ssioner. So | was built
wi t hout any community invol venent. The one at 1001 and 1003
Bryant Street was put and it still was in opposition of
community. It was a big pushback.

But the nunber that was proposed was 20. W got
it downto |l think 14. The other one was 16. W got it down
to the two units, the two buildings down to 12, six in one
and six in the other. So at |east there was sonme | evel work
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wth us, work with us.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay. Thank you, M. Chandl er.
Thank you M. Hill, Chairman Hill.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Anyone el se? Anyone el se for
M. Chandler? M. Freeman, do you have any questions for M.
Chandl er ?

MR, FREEMAN: No questions, but we'll have sone
rebuttal.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Okay. So,
all right thank you M. Chandler. Al right, let's see. M.
Aiver, you know, |I'm sorry Conm ssioner Qdiver, sO0 how
what's going to happen is M. Freeman is going to have sone
rebuttal about all of the issues that were just brought up,
and then you will have an opportunity to ask questions just
of his rebuttal if you have any, right?

And then M. Freeman will get a little bit of a
conclusion, and then along with ny fellow Board nenbers,
we'll see kind of where we go. Before | get to M. Freeman's
rebuttal, Conm ssioner |I'm not being accusatory; |'m just
trying to understand. You all have had sone discussions,
right? That's what |'mjust trying to understand |i ke, and
it's been going on now for a few nonths; is that correct?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And that's just been with you?

MS. OLlI VER: No, no, no. It's been wth the
comunity and nyself.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, and when you say the
community how, in what formhas it been with the comunity?
Li ke how has it been with the community? You had a neeting
and everybody cane together?

M5. OLIVER Well we either had a virtual -- we
had virtual neetings.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MS. OLIVER The first one, the first one was in
person and the rest of themwere virtual.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And when you say community,
| i ke that was advertised in sonme capacity?

M5. OLlI VER I'"'m sorry, the entire comunity
living on the bl ock.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you just reached out to
t hose people and asked if they were interested in a hearing?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Okay. M.
Freeman, can you hear nme?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can go ahead and gi ve your
rebuttal .

MR. FREEMAN. Sure. M. Young, if you could pull
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up our Exhibit 59 again, that would be helpful. Now I did
want to clarify a point. W, if I"'mmssing it, we've net
at least four tines. W asked to be placed on the ANC s
agenda at | east four tines, and Conm ssioner Aiver and t hose
emai |l requests are in our subm ssion. So | keep hearing oh,
well we haven't presented to the ANC? We have asked nultiple
times to be placed on the ANC s agenda.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'msorry to i nterrupt you, M.
Freeman. M. Young, he's trying to bring up --

MR FREEMAN: No, no, no. This is what | was --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ch sorry, sorry.

MR. FREEMAN: But | did want to clarify, because
| think there's -- to the extent that there's confusion. W
have been asking since Decenber to be placed on an ANC
agenda. So | don't want to have the inpression that we're
just trying to avoid that process. We've asked multiple
times to go to the ANC to present our application, and yet
we get no response to those requests.

A couple of things. So and then the second thing
was |i ke we just conpletely disregarded all of the conments.
What we said i s when | ooki ng a BZA speci al exception, we | ook
at the standards for relief and how t hose requests relate to
what we're actually asking for. So the comment about going
from eight to six units to fit in the |andscape of the
comruni ty.
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We didn't understand how a six unit versus an
eight unit building fits into the comunity if the fault is
essentially the fit, right? Like with less than the
permtted hei ght, we have nore side yards than are required.
We have a 30 plus foot rear yard setback, and the entirety
of the properties along Rhode Island Avenue in the context
of where our building are, are approved for nulti-famly
bui | di ngs.

So okay. W heard that comment. W didn't

disregard it. W just have a different view of what that

means. Comm ssioner Aiver and | still call you Comm ssi oner
Chandler, so | wll continue to call you Conmm ssioner
Chandl er, have rightfully indicated -- if you can go to the
next slide please; | think it's the -- well we could -- next

sl i de. Next slide, next slide. Next slide, sorry. Next
slide. This one.

So Commi ssi oner Chandl er and A iver had i ndi cat ed
-- | don't want to speak for anyone, but you' ve heard that
we haven't responded to the concern of the neighbors. M.
A iver called that nei ghbor the next door, but this neighbor
is actually behind us. Her house fronts on Bryant Street.
It's this house in the Image 3, that dark gray house. That
house, our building is set back about 30 feet, and then
there's an alley.

So our building is 40 plus feet away from her
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home. So our building does not tower over her hone nunber
one; nunber two, | don't, you know, there's this statenent
that folks are going to be on the roof of our building
partying and | ooki ng over her hone. Again, our building is
40 plus feet away. The penthouse is nowhere near her
bui | di ng.

The only area for which we are seeking penthouse
relief is on the east side. The east side of the penthouse
I s not adjacent to her hone. The east side of the penthouse
Is adjacent to the building on the right, that white
bui |l di ng, and no one fromthat buil ding has attended any of
t hese nmeetings in opposition.

So the -- at least that | am aware of | should
say. The person who has indicated the concern, ny
understanding is the person who lives in that dark gray
buil di ng. And again, we are not asking for any relief as it
relates to the portion of the penthouse that is 40-50 feet
away fromthat honme. Again, the coment about not comng to
the ANC. | think we are -- our materials clearly indicate
repeated requests to cone to the ANC. Al of the --

There have been a variety of concerns about
construction, et cetera. Those are all legitimte concerns.
Those are all things we said we would work with the conmunity
on. As the Board has said repeatedly, construction concerns
are a part of the BZA process, right. The Board doesn't get
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Into construction issues, because those are not zoning
| ssues.

But we said we are conpletely happy to work with
the neighbors to nake sure we're mtigating and nanagi ng
construction. Noise, dust, rodents, all of those things are
things we'd be conpletely happy to work with the comunity
on. Parking. There was a concern about parking. W are,
and parking's one of those things if you have nore parking,
nore cars cone; if you have |l ess parking, you' re not having
enough.

So we have nore parking than the regulations
require in order to alleviate, mnimze folks parking on
nei ghbors' streets, right? So two are required; we have
four. So we have been responsive to that. The suggestion
again that we're not, we're not doing anything. The
pent house now is different than the penthouse when we filed
the application, as Dr. Bowran noted. It's part of the
regul ations, but the coloration and the design have been
updated in order to address sone of those specific concerns
t hat we heard.

So | don't know that | -- | tried to take notes
to make sure | heard everything, and | do -- | respect
Commi ssi oner Chandl er's comment about quality of Iife and the
nature of the comunity and the anount of construction.
Those are real concerns. But the Board has to | ook at the
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merits of this particular case, and whether this particul ar
case neets the standards for approval.

M. Young, if you could go back to Slide 4. Wait,
sorry. |If you can go back to Slide 9. Again, the burden of
proof. If we neet the special exception standard, the Board
must ordinarily grant the application unless there's been
evidence how our building would adversely the use of
nei ghbori ng properties. | haven't heard anythi ng t oday about
how this building adversely affects the use of nei ghboring
properties.

| get it, their concerns, but | haven't heard
anyt hi ng t hat suggests we have not met our special exception
st andar ds. So we're happy to go to the ANC W' ve been
asking to go to the ANC W will continue to be good
nei ghbors but, you know, to say you haven't cone to the ANC
but not put us on the ANC s agenda is kind of unfair.

| think I covered everything. W again think we
fully neet all of the standards for approval. W' re happy
to cone back for a decisionif that's the Board's desire, and
we're happy to answer any questions and provide any
addi tional information that the Board deens necessary.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Thanks, M. Freenan
G ve ne one second everybody. | see your hand, Comm ssi oner
Chandl er. Conm ssioner diver, can you hear ne?

M5. CLI VER  Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you have any questions? Now
these are just questions based on the rebuttal that M.
Freeman just gave.

M5, OLI VER Ckay. My question would be, you
know, | don't knowif he raised it in sonme of his, what he
just said, but did you go to the BZA before you visited the
or talked to the inpacted residents in the beginning of this
proj ect, because that all happened before we had a chance to

talk to you, or for you to give us your devel opnent and tel

us what you want to do?

And you know, |'m very surprised to hear that
you're happy to work with the -- happy to work with the
residents. That word "happy" is interesting, because at our
neeti ngs we've had no -- they've been slightly hostile, you
know, as far as trying to cone to a consensus of how the
i npacted residents would |li ke to see the construction of the
bui |l di ng. You know agai n we' ve had several buildings in the
community, and we've been able to talk to the other

devel opers and conme up with a happy nmediumas far as to how
t hese buildings would blend into the community.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Conmi ssi oner Aiver, |'msorry.
|"mjust trying to clarify your question. Your question was
what ?  What was your question again?

M5. OLIVER  You know - -

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gh yeah, yeah, yeah. Did they
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go to the BZA first? That was the question, did they go to
the BZA first. So M. Freeman, did you go to the BZA first
before you went to neet with thenf

MR. FREEMAN. So we filed our application on June

22nd, and here's what -- here's what | want to be careful of,
because | respect Comm ssioner Qiver. I respect
Conmmi ssi oner Chandler, but | mean Conm ssioner diver, we

have been reaching out to you since August with no response,
so and that's usually our first step. Qur first step --

M5. OLIVER We've had nultiple neetings --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let ne interrupt you guys, and
|"msorry. Like I've just got a really long day. Like I
have ten cases, and so | already kind of know what's goi ng
to happen, nmeaning we're going to -- you're going to go --
you' re going to have your ANC neeting Conm ssioned, so al
this is going to get thrown about at your ANC neeting.

And so | saw, even though it's out of order since

we're not in alive hearing room |'mgoing to go ahead and
all ow Conm ssioner Chandler -- [|I'm going to call you
comm ssioner also M. Chandler -- Conm ssioner Chandler to

go ahead and ask a question. You had a question. Could you
pl ease ask your question? You are on nute, sir.

MR, CHANDLER: kay. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, CHANDLER: | was just nore or less a
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st at enent .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, if you want to nmake your
st at enent .

MR CHANDLER: If | may. Cearly quality of life
shoul d always outweigh anything. Quality of life of

citizens, residents, voters, should al ways outwei gh, should

be the biggest concern of how a project that will be put in
a comunity will stay and affect the quality of life. It is
adversely affecting the quality of life of the residents,

however big or however small the devel oper sees it, but those
| npact ed residents have to deal with it for the rest of their
life.

VWhen this was first put before BZA, it was
submtted in July, meaning the property was bought prior.
They deci ded what they wanted to build wi thout any conmunity
i nput and they submtted it to BZA. Then they reached out
i n August to the single nmenber district ANC representation,
which is Darlene Aiver. Everyone prior to the devel oper had
al ways sensed that there was a problem of concerns when
building a project that's going to affect or inpact
residents. So before you submtted to BZA, woul dn't you |ike
to have a series of neetings with the inpacted residents?

So as a former comm ssioner and under st andi ng t he
process of elected officials, that the process is put in
place to represent and protect the citizens and the
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residents, and that's what elected officials do. That's why
they like hold a series of neetings wth the single nenber
district representative ANC comm ssioner first for the
| npacted residents, and then we ask the devel oper to cone

before the Board as a whol e when they' re seeking approval.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ckay. Conmm ssi oner,
Comm ssioner, | have to interrupt for a second. And again,
"m just trying to run ny hearing now, and |ike you're

supposed to ask questions on the rebuttal, not just nmake new
testi nony or give ne --

MR, CHANDLER: | understand, but in the beginning
| was maki ng a statenent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And Commi ssioner, |'"mgoingto
let you -- | gotcha, | gotcha. But I'm just letting you
know, you're going to have a whol e other neeting to make your
statenment, right, and so | nean the ANC. So | don't see any
ot her questions from the ANC on the rebuttal, and so |I'm
going to --

MS. OLI VER If | ask -- okay, if | ask a
guestion, could this be the question?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, go ahead.

M5. COLIVER: This the sitting ANC comm ssioner be
respected in her right to represent the conmmunity, asking
that this be pushed back, allow ng the devel oper due process
to cone before the Board as a whol e, before you guys vote.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: At the very beginning, we
already figured that out, right, that that's not -- we're not
going to take a vote today, right? So that's nunber one,
right? So I'mtrying to get questions of the rebuttal. So
M. Freeman, | didn't hear a question in that. It was nore
directed a question to us, which was |like are we going to
actually -- are you guys going to present to the ANC, and |
think we've already established you're going to present to
t he ANC.

And so but | agree, and I'Il have ny fell ow Board
menbers chinme in if they like that, you know, Comm ssioner
Aiver if you look at Exhibit 31, it seens |ike they've been
trying to reach out to you for sone tine. And so it's too
bad that they're not on this nmeeting today that you guys are
havi ng, because that is sticking themout anot her nonth again
before you'll get a chance to kind of nmeet with them

But regardl ess, they're on your agenda one nonth
from now, so that's good, right? So let's see. So M.
Freeman, do you have anything you'd like to add at the
conclusion of this hearing, and then what we're probably
goingtodois I'mgoingtotalk tomy ANC-- I"msorry, |I'm
going to talk to ny Board nenbers, and we're going to
determ ne whether or not we're going to have a continued, a
limted scope hearing or whether we're going to vote, and so
after hearing fromthe ANC. So that's what |I'mgoing to find
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out fromny fell ow Board nenbers. So M. Freenman, woul d you
like to give a concl usion?

MR. FREEMAN:. Yeah. Thank you M. Chairman. |
don't have anything to add. | would just conclude that
again, | respect the coments from Comm ssioner Oiver and
Comm ssi oner Chandler, but the record clearly denonstrates
that we neet the standard for approval.

So we're happy to have a |imted scope hearing.
We're happy to nove to decision whenever the Board is ready
to do so. W' re happy to submt any additional information
that the Board deens necessary, but we -- | don't have
anything else to add. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, great. So
"' ml ooking at ny fell ow Board nenbers. So again, what we're
now going to be doing, and again just for ny fell ow Board
menbers again, we're charged with | ooking at the standard of
review for this special exception that's being requested,
ri ght?

Sothereis information, | believe, for us to take
a look at the record, and also | believe nowthat we've heard
testimony fromeveryone, as to either (a) a continued hearing
based upon the limted scope of the ANC, neaning after we
hear fromthe ANC, or (b) getting a report fromthe ANC and
taking a vote, and I'm sorry taking a vote, deliberate and
deci de where we stand on the application.
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I'"'m kind of leaning towards the limted scope
heari ng, neani ng go ahead, have thempresent to the ANC, and
then we'd just be back here in front of whatever happened at
the ANC. So that's kind of where | stand, but I'mgoing to
ask ot her Board nenbers what they think and I'mgoing to go
around the table and start with M. Smth.

MR SMTH | amin support of having a limted
scope hearing for the next tinme we hear this, so | should

think that 1"mopen to a limted scope hearing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Conmm ssioner M1 ler.

COW SSI ONER M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.
Yeah, | would like to have in the record, if we can get it,
any -- an ANC position, witten position which articul ates
with specificity any concerns that they have and how they

shoul d be addressed.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes, | would agree. | would like to
have the limted scope hearing.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | would like to have a limted
scope hearing, but | have a couple of questions and
clarifications after this discussion.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Got it. Ckay. So then, and
"1l let you, Vice Chair John, have your comments or question

-- actually, you want to go ahead and do it now?
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VI CE CHAIR JOHN: Yes. | have a question for
Comm ssioner Aiver. M. diver, can you explain what the
process is now for getting to the ANC hearing? |Is there
first a neeting with the executive conmmttee and then the
full hearing, or <can the SMD just go ahead and, you know,
schedul e this for the full hearing? | need a clarification
of what the process is from now on.

MS. QLI VER: First, there's a neeting with the
Comm ttee of the Wiole that this -- that whatever's going to
be presented, and then the decision is nmade at the full
Commi ssi on hearing. Thereafter the -- whoever it is presents
again, presents to the full Commr ssion.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you. So there are two
nore neetings?

M5. OLI VER  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: One, one before the Commttee
of the Whol e and then one before the full Conm ssion? Yeabh,
okay, all right. Thank you. And then M. Freenman, is it
possi ble for you to have a proposal for like a construction
agreenent, and you are correct, that the Board does not
normal Iy i nclude construction agreenents in the order. But
we sonetines ask that the parties work towards getting one,
and have sonething that's in draft formor reasonably cl ose,
that the Board can reference in its order.

The Board does not include themin the order, but
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we sonetinmes reference that there is a construction
agreenent, especially where the parties have difficulty
communi cating. So is that possible M. Freeman?

MR, FREEMAN: Yes. Well, just to be clear, we
wll -- we wll prepare and submt for the record a
constructi on managenent plan. They're typically plans that
I ndi cate how we'll manage construction of the project. So
we're absolutely happy to submt a construction nmanagenent
plan for the record in this case.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay, thank you. We don't
normally include themin the order, but we'd like to know
that they're done. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So M. Freeman, what |
guess we're going to do now is we're going to close the
heari ng on the record, except we're going to | eave the record
open for your construction nmanagenent plan, and then al so
what ever the ANC submits to us. So Conmm ssioner, you guys
are neeting on the 15th. | assunme you're going to take a
vote on the 16th. When do you think you mght be able to
give us your report? That's the 16th of March.

M5, OLI VER You want a report from me before
t hat ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No. After -- I'd like to hear
-- we'd like sonmething in the record fromthe ANC whet her you
guys are voting in favor, whether you're voting agai nst and
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what your stance is, right?

M5. OLI VER Okay. W can give you that as soon,
t hat week.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So |I'mgoing to put you
on the agenda. M. My, what's -- can you can help ne out
with the dates now of what we need. What's our, what's our

docket |l ooking Iike on the 23rd of March?

MR MOY: On the 23rd of March M. Chairman, we
have one appeal and ei ght application cases.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  No?

MR MOY: Well, this is alimted scope hearing.
| f that doesn't work for you, although | know it would work
for Conm ssioner Rob MIler. |If that doesn't work for you,
then the next date after March 23rd would be March 30t h,

where we have six cases and two expedite cal endar cases.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Freeman, |'m going
to ask you, right? | nmean | know you're -- there's -- you
see where this is going right now, right, and I' masking you

whether or not the 30th or the 23rd nmakes nuch of a

difference to your client's finances?

MR. FREEMAN: | have to -- if | could ask a
guestion before I, before |I answer that?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can have a question. M.
Bowman, you're shaking your head. |I'mletting you know M.
Bowman, there's a chance you get bunped anyway, because |
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have ei ght cases and an appeal on the 23rd, and so you m ght
not nake it anyway. So that's why |I'm kind of getting to
you. M. Freeman, go ahead, ask your question?

MR, FREEMAN: So submt construction managenent
pl an, ANC resol ution. There hasn't been a date for that.
My question is do we get an opportunity -- typically, we have
t he opportunity to respond to the ANC. Can we have a witten
response to the ANC s resol ution?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | got it. So if that's the
case, again that pushes it to the 30th anyway. So then, you
know, go ahead M. My, if you want to work through t he dates
to get themback here on the 30th of March, so that they have
time to nmeet with the ANC, have the ANC respond with their
report, have the Applicant have an opportunity back to the
ANC report, and then again the ANC woul d have an opportunity
to respond to that.

But we would be here for a continued hearing
anyway on the 30th, limted scope, based on the ANC neeti ng.
And |'m sorry M. My, if you just want to give dates for
everyt hi ng?

MR MOY: Yes. So let ne take a stab at this and
gueue this up on your plate. So the |limted scope hearing
woul d be set for Wdnesday, March 30th. Responses woul d be
due Friday, just a second. Friday, March 25th. The ANC
| etter would be due to the record by Friday, March 18th, and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

61

as to the Applicant, | believe he proffered that he would
submt for the record a proposed construction managenent
plan. | suspect that would have to be in the record prior
to the ANC neeting, which is March 16th.

So if that's the assunption, then | would think
that the Applicant should submt that proposed construction
managenent plan let's say a week prior to March 16th, which
woul d be March 9th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Freeman. You
got those dates?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes. Yes, M. Chairman.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Commi ssioner diver, you
understand the dates?

M5. CLIVER Yes, | think |I've got themstraight.
Okay. Now | just wanted to be clear on what you expect from
nme. You want a letter from ne just stating our position
concerning this matter, is that it? On the 18th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah. | neanit's a formal --
what's the form M. My?

MR MOY: Well, it could be a form but in nobst
i nstances the ANC s wusually have their own resolution
| etters, which those tenplates vary fromANCto ANC. But the
Commi ssi oner, if she wants a sanple, we coul d al ways send her
one that's been submtted by other ANGCs.

M5. CLIVER. Al right, thank you.
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MR, FREEMAN: | did have one nore question, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ©One second, M. Freenan. M.
Moy, when was Comm ssioned diver supposed to submt their
I nformati on?

MR MOY: By March the 18th, which is three days
after their ANC neeting.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. M. Freeman, what's

your question?

MR,  FREEMAN: My question was for Comm ssioned
Aiver. Can you confirmnow that we will be on your March
16t h agenda?

M5. OLIVER |I'msorry. | didn't hear you. Wat
did you say?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: He just wants -- Comm ssi oner
Aiver, he just wants confirmation that they're going to be
on the agenda for March 16t h.

M5. CLI VER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great.

MR. FREEMAN: You nentioned the Conmttee of the
Whole. Can you -- | don't know the date of that, but you
confirmone, the date and two that we'll be on that agenda?

M5. OLIVER. | can send -- | can send you an enai |
to confirmthat date, because | don't have that in front of

nme.
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MR, FREEMAN. Ckay. But we will be on that agenda
what ever date?

M5. OLIVER  Yes, yes, yes sir.

MR. FREEMAN. Okay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Comm ssioned diver, I'm
just letting you know. W're going to vote on this. W're
going to deliberate on this, you know, on the 23rd, |I'm
sorry, on the 30th of March. So you guys have to get us
I nformation one way or the other, okay?

M5. OLIVER  Yes sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay, all right. Let's see.
M. Freeman, before | leave, | got a little confused. | t
seened as though you thought that there was sonme negoti ati on
-- not negotiation. | mean you guys had -- you had three
bedroom units at one point but you dialed it down because
why ?

MR. FREEMAN: Two things. There were two things
t hat wer e happening. One, the zoning regul ati ons had changed
between the tine we filed the application and the date of our
hearing. As a result of those changes, we had to reduce the
size of the penthouse, and that third bedroom was in the
pent house. So there was no space for it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And there was only one -- there
was only one three bedroomunit?

MR. FREEMAN: There were two three bedroom
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Two t hree bedroom and neit her
one of those were [Z? Those were the ones that were on the
top floor?

MR, FREEMAN: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right.

MR,  FREEMAN: And then the second thing that
happened around the sane tinme was the commentary fromthe ANC
about, about reducing the size of the penthouse. So we
deci ded okay, well since the regul ati ons had changed, and in
order to try to reduce the size of the penthouse, we would
do both of those, instead of asking for relief for that,
because we could have also just asked for relief that had
been -- as we initially showed. But those are the two
factors, reduction in order to try to deal with sone of the
comrunity comrents --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, right. Does anybody have
any final questions for anybody before |I close this portion
of the hearing? Meaning nmy Board nenbers. Ckay, nobody's
got any questions. Al right, okay. So M. Freeman, we wl |
see you. Conm ssioner Oiver, we wll see you on the 30th
of March, and hopefully we get -- and again Comm ssioners,
you know what we're supposed to do, is we just have to neet
the responsibility to look at the regul ati ons and how t hey
fit inwithwhat we're all owed to approve, and so that's what
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we're charged with
Ckay, all right. Then | wll see that it's al

on the 30th and we're closing the hearing, except for as |
mentioned the i nformati on that was requested by the Appl i cant
for the construction nmanagenent agreenent or plan if you
wll, and then whatever we get fromthe ANC on the 18th, and
then a response from the Applicant on the dates that have
been proposed by the Secretary, M. My, and we'll see you

on the 30th. So thank you all very nuch, bye-bye.

MR, FREEMAN. Thank you, everybody.

M5. CLI VER:. Thank you.

MR. BOAWAN: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. This went |onger than
| thought. What | suggest is we take a quick break, cone
back, do as many cases as we can before we start to really
get hungry, and then take | unch. Does that sound fair?
kay. |1'Il see you in like ten mnutes. Thank you.

(Whereupon at 11:38 a.m, the above-entitled
matter went off the record and resuned at 11:52 a.m)

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board is
back in its public hearing session after a quick ten mnute
break, and the time is now at or about 11:52 a.m The next
case application before the Board is Application No. 20631

of 723 Mrton LLC This is an amended self-certified

application, and it is captioned and adverti sed as requesti ng
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relief from the special exceptions from mninum bl ock
di mension requirenents, Subtitle E, Section 201.1(p),
pursuant to Subtitle E, Section 201.4, Subtitle E, Section
5206.2 and Subtitle X Section 901.2; rear addition
requi renents, Subtitle E, Section 205.4(d), pursuant to
Subtitle E, Section 205.5, Subtitle E, Section 5206.6 and
Subtitle X, Section 902.1; area variance fromthe m ni nrum/| ot
di mension requirenents, Subtitle E, Section 201.1(a),
pursuant to Subtitle X, Section 1002.

Now t hi s woul d construct two new attached three-
story with cellar and roof deck flats in the RF-1 zone. The
property is |located at 723 Morton Street, N.W, Square 2894,
Lot 91. There's two prelimnary matters, M. Chairman.
There is a notion from the Applicant to waive the 40 day
notice requirenents under Exhibit 23. | believe it is to
allow a change inthe relief to include the variance relief,
and subsequent to that, of course, there would be a notion
to waive the filing requirenents to provide supplenental
information to address the variance argunent, and that is
under Exhibit 26.

G her than that M. Chairnman, | wll ask the
Applicant if | framed the prelimnary natters correctly, and
if not then if you would correct ne. That's it, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you M. My. M.
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Wl son, can you hear ne?

M5. WLSON. Yes, can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. Can you introduce
yourself for the record pl ease?

M5. WLSON: Yes. Alex WIlson fromSullivan and
Barros on behalf of the Applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. WIson, can you
clarify what M. My just said about what you guys are trying
to do with your prelimnary matters?

M5. WLSON: Sure. So we, I'll gointo this nore
in the presentation, but we had to add a variance, an area
variance for lot wdth for one of the Iots, and as a part of
that we asked for a waiver from the 40 day notice
requi renment, specifically to the Board and we woul d have to
send a notice in the D.C. Register, and since the relief is
now goi ng to be nore intense froma special exception to the
variance, we are requesting to waive that. | can go into the
good cause.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it, okay. Wy don't you
go into the good cause pl ease?

M5. WLSON: Sure. So the project itself isn't
real ly changing from special exception to variance in that
the additional variance really is to reduce one of the | ot
wi dt h and then one of the buildings by only five inches. It
was presented to the ANC at its npbst recent neeting, it was
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on the consent agenda actually, and received unaninous
support, so the comunity is aware of the request for the
variance relief.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ckay, and | see the
Comm ssi oner nodding his head. But | -- what I'ma little
confused by about this when we reviewed the record and the
file, was | thought that maybe you guys needed two | ots. You
needed the lots first before we would be able to hear this
case. Are you aware of that, Ms. WIson?

MS. W LSON: ['"'m not sure what you -- are you
saying for the ten foot rule relief we would need the C | ot
first?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: | don't know. Let ne, |let ne,
|"m going to ask the attorneys to help ne with this one in
one second, and then I"'mgoing to go with M. Mrdfin. 1'm

going to junmp around here a little bit. M. Mordfin, you

didn't give us -- could you introduce yourself M. Mordfin
first?

MR. MORDFIN: Good norning. |'m Stephen Mrdfin
with the Ofice of Planning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Mrdfin, we didn't
get a report fromyou guys, right?

MR, MORDFI N: Oh yes, you did. You did get a
report. It's dated February 4th and it's Exhibit No. 25 in
t he record.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

69

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. So do they need -- do
we -- do they need to have two lots first before we could
hear this? |I'malittle confused naybe on sone of the where
| thought we were with this.

MR, MORDFIN. | would like to defer this to the
Legal Division of OAG as to specifically just what relief
they do and don't need, and how that's interpreted.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. |[|I'mgoing to first go
wth Ms. Bajaj. Can you hear me? O M. Nagel hout, can you
hear nme?

SB M. Nagel hout will handle this one.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. Nagel hout. Can you
gi ve us your thoughts?

M5. NAGELHOUT: Yes. It seens to ne that what the
Applicant is asking for is a subdivisionto create two record
| ot s, because right nowthey have one record |l ot. They asked
for an area variance fromthe lot width requirenment of E-
201, but the prelimnary step is to get the subdivision under
C-302. The subdivision requires conpliance with both the
items listed in C302, which includes mninmum |lot wdth

which | think is 18 feet.

They're asking to create two lots with | ess than
18 feet in lot width. They ask for relief under E-201, but
that's -- 201 is the section that states the mninmm I ot
width. It does not allow you to create new record | ots that
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wi dt h.

Sol, | think as a prelimnary matter, they need
to ask for -- or as a threshold issue, they need to ask for
relief fromthe subdivision requirenents that would all ow a
subdi vision to create the two record |ots, and then pursue
the relief they need to use those newlots in the manner that
t hey' re proposing.

You can do it all as one proceeding, but the
Applicant may need sone tinme to address the subdivision
requi renents.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Wlson, I'lIl get to
you. So are you prepared argued C- 3027

M5. WLSON: Typically what we've al ways done if
we're creating a newrecord | ot that doesn't neet the m ni num
|l ot width requirenment is sinply request variance relief from
the lot wdth requirenents, which we did in this case. s
Ms. Nagel hout suggesting we change the section of relief?
| mean we can look into that and possibly submit sonething
after? It doesn't make a difference in terns of what we're
asking for. W're asking for one lot to be 16 feet and we're
asking for the other newrecord ot to be 15 feet and | think
five or six inches.

And so we've properly asked for this special
exceptionrelief toallowfor the lot to be 16 feet, and then
within that we're asking for a variance, and that's al ways
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how t he Zoning Adm ni strator has allowed us to doit. Soin
this case, |I'm prepared to nove forward with the variance
argunent for either way, because it's the sane variance.
It's just to have a lot wdth that's 15 feet and inches
| nstead of 16.

MS. NAGELHOUT: M. Chair, | agree that -- well
first of all, | acknow edge has been inconsistent in the
past. They tend to go with whatever the Applicant asks for.
| do not believe that you can create a |lot at 16 feet by
speci al exception. If you want to -- | personally want to
call it a subdivision --

M5. WLSON: You can

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: One second Ms. W/ son.

M5.  NAGELHOUT: No, you can't. You need a
subdivision to create two newrecord |lots. That subdivision
if C-302. And then after the lot is created by special
exception, you can use it for 1Z if the Board grants that
relief. | do think the burden of proof to prove the
subdi vi sion variance is probably very, very simlar to the
relief they're already -- the argunments you're already
maki ng, to ask for a variance from E-201.

| just want the Board to be aware that it's really
two separate inquiries here. One is the one to approve a
subdi vision that would create two record |ots, neither one
neeting the 18 feet mninmum w dth requirenent, and then do
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you want to grant the additional relief to allow this
particul ar proposal to nove forward.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So I'm just stil
getting little confused as to whether or not we can hear this
right now and whether or not everything that is being
requested is being requested. And so |'mclear as to what
| was supposed to do. M. Nagelhout, do you have a
suggesti on?

MS. NAGELHOUT: Well, | do think the Board shoul d
ask for a subdivision variance, a variance from G302 to
create the two new record |ots. OP has not mmde a
recommendati on yet basically on the subdivision issue, so
you do have that hanging out there too. That's not mnuch of
a recommendati on but --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's okay. | understand,
and | "' mgoing to | ook at ny fell ow Board nmenbers now because,
you know, | only have one brain. And so Ms. John, do you
have a t hought?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | have a thought. So | agree
with our |egal counsel that there is a two-part analysis in
ternms of the subdivision and then the |1Z issue, and it's
possible to conflate the two because we could end up at the
same place. But the analysisis different, andit's slightly
different. My suggestion on this case is to continue the
hearing with opi nion and analysis fromOP on the subdi vi sion
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I ssue, with an opportunity for the Applicant to respond.

| believe the Applicant has submtted i nformation
in the record, but | don't believe it breaks down into this,
into the way |I' msuggesting, and | woul d suggest that we all
take a | ook at these cases, to see if we are -- Iif we have
deviated fromwhat is the -- what is the required approach
under the regul ations. W get these cases fromtine to tine,
where Applicants want to offer a I Z unit to neet the -- to
neet the devel opnment standard, and depending on the
situation, we've approved them by variance or by specia
exception.

| just think that we need a little nore clarity
in the area, and so | would recommend that we continue this
for a bit to allow OP to take a good | ook at this particul ar
i ssue and provide an analysis in this case, and that would
be ny reconmendati on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. |'mgoing to keep goi ng
around the table. M. Smith, what are your thoughts?

MR. SM TH: You know, | whol eheartedly agree with
Ms. John's analysis on this particular case. | think it's
a two-part question, and we haven't really gotten analysis
on the first part, the subdivision from the Ofice of
Planning. It seens to nme that that's needed, the first step.
So | support the continuation of this case, to support us
getting the analysis fromthe O fice of Planning.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, Ms. Wlson I'Il give you
a chance. 1'll give you a chance, but you know, | kind of
see where this is going a little bit. So I'mtrying to get
you as cleaned up as | can so we can get you back here as
qui ckly as possible. Comm ssioner MIller.

COWMW SSI ONER M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.
| have -- well, 1'lIl be interested to hear what Ms. W/ son
has to say further, but | think they can make the case, as
she stated, using sone of the sane argunents for having a
subdi vision there, and it mght be useful to -- if we're
going to continue the case to hear nore analysis of the

subdi vi si on request of the 3-0, what is that, 302?

It m ght be useful to have, if it's useful. | f
it's useful, it mght be useful to have the i nformati on about
the history. | understand there m ght have been two record

plots on this property prior, and I think that would be a
rel evant factor for us to consider in terns of the standards
of review, the exceptional condition and all that for the
vari ance, whet her it's for the vari ance, f or t he
subdi vi sional variance, for the | ot w dth.

So the other -- so that's that. | would like to
see that analysis. | think it can be made and the ANC is
supportive of this project going forward, although I'd be
interested in hearing what they have to say about the
subdi vi si on aspects as well. Wen we conme back with anal ysis
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either in dialogue today or whenever we have dial ogue, |
personally would -- | understand this to have a voluntary IZ
opt-in for one of the --

Avoluntary | Z for the 16 foot |lot, but it doesn't
appear that there's an I Z unit being offered for the 15.75
foot lot, wdth lot, wde lot that is the subject of our
di scussi on about the need for the subdivision. | personally
woul d be favorably inclined to -- towards this application
I f I Z was bei ng proposed on both |ots, and so two different
devel opnent s. | think they're tw different -- well,
subdi vision, the two record lots to each bei ng devel oped.

| guess | would |i ke to have nore i nformation just
on the 1Z unit and the nunber of wunits on each lot in
general. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Blake, and then I'l|l cone
to you Ms. W1 son.

MR, BLAKE: Well, | don't have anything to add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. W/ son, you' ve heard
-- I'ma little -- well first of all, | thought your area
variance was already in there, because | saw it in the
application | thought. And so you're just trying to add that
-- first of all, you're trying to add the area vari ance;
correct?

MS. W LSON: Yes. Yeah, we requested the area
variance | want to say two or three weeks ago.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, okay, and then so that's
one question. W'I||l cone back to it, and then what do you

have t o say about everything that's been discussed thus far?

M5, WLSON: 1'll just add that we've offered this
type of special exception with a variance. Before | can
submt sone cases to the record, |I'll ask soneone from ny

teamto get sone case nunbers. So we, in our opinion we're
asking for the correct relief. We've prepared for this
hearing. W have the ANC conm ssi oners here and we' re goi ng
to make some nore argunents.

It appears that there is a debate about the
section of relief. It's still a variance to do one of the
| ots and the special exception for the other. So | think
we're prepared to nove forward. M. Sullivan is here and can
add. | think he just turned on his canera.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah. G ve ne one second, and
"1l get to you, Ms. John. | mean the issue that I'mstill
trying to deal with is the two record lots first, right, and
t hen we can hear the argunents.

MS. W LSON: But that's, but that's what we're
asking for. W're asking to create two new record |ots.
That's what the purpose of the relief is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right.

M5. WLSON: Because E-204.1 or 1.4 allows for 16
foot lot widths if you're doing a voluntary |Z devel opnent,
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and t hese are bei ng devel oped together. So together they are
voluntary | Z devel opnents, and t hen beyond t hat we are aski ng
for a variance within that for Lot A because it's just shy
of that 16 foot ot wwdth. 1t's been done before, and we can
find sonme case nunbers for that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, you had your hand up.
Well actually et ne hear fromM. Sullivan first. M. John,
you want to --

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Can | just say one thing? |
mean we've been routinely denying applications where the
Applicant has a useable record lot which can provide a
meani ngful return. It doesn't have to be the best, but it
can be developed. So the only issue for me nowis how does
the 1Z unit take the Applicant out of that equation?

Ri ght now, the tax | ots have gone away. So to ne,
they're no | onger relevant. They've been extingui shed. And
so what we have nowis a record |lot, and that can be used in
different ways. So | need to understand and |'ve read M.
Sul livan's supplenental information, andit still doesn't get
me where | need to go. | need to understand how the | Z unit
makes this subdivision appropriate, when we've already been
telling folks they can't get, they can't get a subdivision
if they don't neet the requirenent based on the regul ation.

I'"'m not saying it can't happen; | need to
understand that, and | would |i ke to understand what are the
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cases specifically that he's referring to, where we have
given the variance fromthe 16 foot requirenent to provide,
you know, an ICunit. | agree with Conm ssioner Mller, if
we're doing two, why isn't there an IZ unit on this second
| ot, assum ng that the Board should go that way.

Soif we can -- | think, | think we can have sone
di scussion now, but I would also |like to have sonething from
OP. So with that, thank you for indulging ne M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Sullivan, could you
I ntroduce yourself for the record pl ease?

MR,  SULLI VAN Thank you M. Chairnan. Marty
Sullivan with Sullivan and Barros on behal f of the Applicant,
and | understand we may, you know, not be going forward
today, but | just -- | wanted to nake sure that we were very
cl ear on what the Board needed to do.

W have applied for and recei ved speci al excepti on
relief to have 16 foot wde |lots several tinmes, and that's
what we've asked for in this case. There's no other way to
get separate record | ots unless and until we get that relief.
What we were asking for is a variance within that special
exception of six inches, because we can't get to the 32 feet.

Ri ght now we have 31-1/2 feet. Their nei ghbor
has, ironically has the space available for us because his
building didn't goto the property line, but it hasn't worked
out that we could acquire that property. So there's a very
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uni que condition that makes it a practical difficulty to get
to the 16.

So it is an |Z project for the four units, and
it's an 1Z -- and that just gets us to the special
exception. For the variance, we need to nake the vari ance
argunent, | understand. "' m not talking to the substance,
because we haven't gotten into that.

But | don't know what other relief we would ask
for. W' ve asked for the special exception and we're asking
for the variance. |[|f the counsel is saying it's inpossible
to do that, that's another story. W've done that in other
cases. | don't know if anybody has received relief with a
variance inside the 16 foot w de special exception. e
applied for it once, and in the course of that application
t he next door lot canme up for sale, and it all got squared
awnay.

But in other cases, for instance, the 900 foot
rule, that's a variance within a special exception. Soit's
conditions within the special exception. The condition here
is the other 16 foot wide lot, and we're just asking for a
variance within that condition. So | don't think this is
that unusual of a -- and | think there's anal ogies for how
this is done. Typically, we definitely have to make a
speci al exception argunent, and we have to make a vari ance
argunent within that if we're going to get to the -- if the
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one lot is going to be |ess than 16.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. The only
other thing I can think of, you guys, is we'll just have an
energency neeting to talk to counsel, to try to figure this
out a little bit nore. | don't know if you guys have any
Interest in that or if you' ve got sone suggestions on howto
nove forward, Ms. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: So could | -- | have a question
of M. Sullivan. So M. Sullivan, in the past cases that you
refer to, are these -- sonme of these cases where the Board
has approved a subdivision of a record lot for two | Z units,
or right? The two |l ots not neeting the requirenments with the
condition that the IZ units are provi ded?

MR, SULLIVAN: Yes, that's correct.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: kay. So | woul d be interested
i n seei ng those cases, because sonetinmes just a slight change
in the situation changes the whol e equati on.

MR. SULLI VAN: Yeah. W' ve done three of those
where we' ve gotten 16, and this ANC as wel | has done at | east
one or two, and the Z unit provided it in four units. This,
the only difference in this case is that one of the lots
doesn't get to 16 because of this six inch anomaly that we
have yet to make an argunent about.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: So | would be interested in
seeing the ones that we have a record | ot and we approved t he
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subdi vi si on based solely on the |Z, opting into |Z.

MR SULLI VAN: Well, it's not solely on the IZ
It's the special exception. It's witten into 201.4 and 5,
50, 5026. 2. That's why I'ma little confused that that's
being challenged. That's right there in the regs. So if
counsel, | nmean if counsel's not aware of that, we'll make
anot her argunent about that | guess.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: M. Sullivan, it's not a
question of challenging. |It's a question of clarification.
If you have those cases, | would like to see them | have
| ooked at sone and they did not exactly mrror this
situation, and so if you have them please provide them

MR. SULLIVAN. | don't have one with a variance
wthinit, if that's the --

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: No, I"'mnot interested in the
variance withinit. I'minterestedinarecordlot. [|'mnot
i nterested underlying the tax | ot, which has gone away. Now

we have a record | ot which can be devel oped, okay, and where

it's been subdivided, okay, based on the I1Z -- based on the
| Z opt-in. That's all I'm Il ooking for.
MR. SULLIVAN. We're not asking -- | nean whet her

it's arecord lot or a tax lot or a parcel is not relevant.
What we're asking for is what it will be in the future.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: M. Sullivan, | thought | was
cl ear.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Just let ne know, one
second again. So M. Mrdfin, | nean you guys are in deni al
of the area variance and so -- and then can you expl ain your
report and i f you can provide any clarity to this discussion?

MR, MORDFI N: Well, ny understanding with the
application is so they want this two lots. One of themis
| ess than 16 feet wide, and if that gets approved the other
one is 16 feet. But that is less than the m ninum of 18
feet. So that's kind of like it's backing into creating the
16 foot wide |ots.

So therefore they need two vari ances or a vari ance
for each of the lots in order to create the two w dths, and
after that point, the special exception is necessary to
create 16 foot wide |ots assumng that the Board grants the
| ot widths, 16 feet and 15 point whatever it is. So that is
our understanding of it, that you can't create a 16 foot w de
| ot by making the other portion of that |ot some other wi dth
that is not conformng. It kind of backs into it.

And then if they want to provide an | Z unit they
could. They don't need to provide an | Z unit for each |ot.
It's only when you get up to ten units then the rul es change.
So if they were opting into IZ with the two units, with the
two | ots rather, they would only have to provide one unit to
conform to the special exception requirenents, because
there's only a total of four units that are proposed.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. 1'mgoing to
do an energency neeting and talk to Legal, okay? So -- yeah
go ahead, M. Sullivan.

MR SULLIVAN. This mght be in the province of
the Zoning Adm nistrator, and we could go to hi mand ask for
clarification, if he'll wite a nenorandumdirecting us for
a particular relief. | mean typically that's the way it
woul d go, so we could do that if that would be hel pful.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Mordfin, you had
your hand up?

MR, MORDFIN: | did ask the Zoning Adm ni strator
about this case, interns of you know, what the variance does
in order to create these two w dths. He said that two

vari ances woul d be required, one for each lot, to create the

two widths as were -- as proposed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Nagel hout, do you
need any questions from anybody before | do the energency
neeting and talk to you?

M5. NAGELHOUT: No thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Conm ssioner Way, can
you introduce yourself please?

MR, WRAY: Good norning everyone, afternoon now.
M chael Way, ANCIlA.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | don't nmean to keep you
around. Do you want to stick around or do you want to go?
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MR WRAY: I"'monly free until one o'clock, so
"Il be around. But you know, |I'll stick around as | ong as
| can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, okay. Let's see
what happens again. Al right. As Chairperson of the Board
of Adjustnent of the District of Colunbia, in accordance with
407 of the District of Colunbia Adm nistrative Procedures
Act, | nove that the Board of Zoni ng Adjustnent hold a cl osed
nmeeting on February, oh I'msorry, yeah, okay, February 16t h,
2022 for the purpose of seeking |egal counsel on Case No.
0631, but not deliberate upon it. |s there a second, M.
John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion was nmade and seconded.
M. My, wll you take a roll call? M. WIson, | saw your
hand up. 1'Il get to you in a second.

MR  MOY: Wien | call the nanes of the Board
menbers, if you would please respond with a yes, no or
abstain to the notion nade by Chairnman Hi Il to calling for
an energency neeting, an energency closed neeting. The
noti on was nmade by the Chairman and it was second by the Vice
-- by Vice Chair John. Zoning Comr ssioner Rob M| ler?

COW SSI ONER M LLER  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Smth?

MR. SM TH:  Yes.
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MR, MOY: M. Bl ake?

MR, BLAKE: Yes.

MR, MOY: Vice Chair John?
VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hll?
CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR MOY: The notion carries on a vote of 5to 0

to O.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, Ms. W I son. You had a
guesti on.

M5. WLSON: Just a comment. After all this, you
know, we are willing to postpone just to get some position

onclarity fromthe Zoni ng Adm ni strator, and | apol ogi ze for
not junping in earlier before you voted. But | know you have
a long day, and so we are happy to postpone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, then |
retract it. Onh forget it, | already nade the notion. All
right, so and | got the link. So we'll go fast, okay? So
you guys |eave ne here. Let's |leave here, let's go see
counsel and then we'll cone back, okay.

(Whereupon at 12:24 p.m, the above-entitled
matter went off the record and resunmed at 12:45 p.m)

MR. MOY: The Board is back inits hearing session
after a quick enmergency closed neeting. The tinme nowis at
or about 12:45 p. m
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. WIson can you hear

M. WLSON: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. This is what | propose.
You guys go talk with the Zoning Adm nistrator, right? W
think that you still are going to need relief fromC 302 in
order to get us back here, and but go ahead and talk to the
Zoni ng Adm ni strator, and then you can talk to the Ofice of
Planning. M. Mrdfin, are you there?

MR MORDFIN  Yes, | am here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. So if you can do this.
This is what |I'm proposing. W're going to cone back here
for a continued hearing on the 30th of March, okay, and then
we're going to get you to submt whatever you need to submt
to us, Ms. Wlson, by the 30th -- I'msorry, by the 21st of
March. And then OP if you can give us your report by the
24t h of March.

And thenif the ANC-- | don't think Conmm ssioner.
Unfortunately, the relief -- you need a self-cert, and so the
relief may change. So | don't think the project's going to
change at all Comm ssioner, but if you can submt sonething
intothe record and you' re confortable with what is currently
happeni ng, that would be hel pful for the Board.

MR. MORDFI N:  Under st ood.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So the dates again
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we're going to bring you back Ms. Wlson on the 30th. You're
going to talk to the ZA. You're going to get us whatever we
need as cl eaned up as we can after figuring it all out on the
21st of March, and then OP is going to give us a report on
the 24th of March. |Is that correct M. My?

MR MOY: Yes sir.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. W/l son, have you got
any questions?

MR MOY: And really during -- and it's optional
for the ANC, any tine that they would want to submt before
March 30th |'m assum ng.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Exactly.

MR, MOY: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay, Ms. W/Ison?

MS. WLSON: Yes, that's fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Al right. Then
|"mgoing to close the hearing except for we're com ng back
on the 30th and excuse everyone. Thank you, bye. Okay. |
definitely want to go have lunch, as |I think you all do as
wel |, and then M. My, if you cantry -- and |'ve got to |et
everybody know. Apparently there's a lot of conflict at six
o' clock that's happening with the Board.

So we may not get to all our cases today, and so
t hose people that are listening, we're going to -- there's
-- we're going to go here 20629 after lunch, and so M. My
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I f you can reach out to the Applicant and | et them know and
all the parties involved, and then after that we're just
going to go with the order that we have, okay?

Al right. It is 12:50. Can we try to say 1:30?
Is that fair? Okay. Let's actually give it a shot. Does
anybody have any questions? Ckay. See you at 1:30, bye-bye.

(Whereupon at 12:48 p.m, the above-entitled
matter went off the record and resuned at 1:38 p.m)

MR MOY: Al right. The Board is back in its
public hearing session after a lunch recess, and thetine is
at or about 1:39 p.m The next case application before the
Board is Application No. 20629 of Jennifer May. Thi s
application is captured and advertised as relief requested
from the special exceptions from the |ot occupancy
requi rements, Subtitle E, Section 304.1, pursuant to Subtitle
E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X, Section 902.1; rear yard
requi rements, Subtitle E, Section 5004.1(a), pursuant to
Subtitle E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X, Section 902.1.

Thi s woul d construct a two-story accessory garage
with roof deck to an existing attached three-story wth
cellar principal dwelling unit in the RF-1 zone. The
property is | ocated at 745 10th Street, S.E., Square 950, Lot
75. There's two prelimnary matters. There is a request for
party status by Robert and Margaret MCul |l ough, as well as
the Applicants have requested to waive the filing deadline
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to allowinto the record a shadow study, and | think that's

all for nme, unless there's anything else the Applicant my
wsh to add for prelimnary matters.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thanks M. My. M.
Sul l'ivan, can you hear ne?

MR SULLI VAN: Yes, hi. Thank you, M. Chair.
Marty Sullivan with Sullivan and Barros on behalf of the
Appl i cant .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Unless the Board
has any issues, | would like to allow the shadow study into
the record, because | would like to have a |look at it. | f
anybody has an issue raise your hand.

kay. If the staff would go ahead and put that
into the record, that would be hel pful. It |ooks like it
m ght already be there, 35A as in apple. If it's different
fromthat, if the staff could let me know Oherw se, |'l
assune that that's it. M. MCullough, can you hear ne?

M5. McCULLOUGH: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Coul d you introduce yourself
for the record pl ease?

M5. McCULLOQUGH: WMargaret McCul | ough. M brot her,
Robert McCul | ough and I own the buil di ng adj acent to 745 10th
Street. Qur building is 747 10th Street, S.E

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. Are you choosing to use
your canera or not? | just want to know.
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M5. McCULLOUGH: Oh, |I'msorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right.

M5. MCULLOUGH: Here | am

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. M. MCull ough,
can you hear ne?

MR, McCULLOUGH: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wuld you introduce yourself
for the record pl ease?

MR Mc CULLOUGH: ' m Robert MCull ough, and ny
sister and I own the adjacent building at 747 10th Street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Are you choosing not to
use your canera as well?

MR, McCULLOUGH. Yes. M sister is going to be
speaki ng for us today for the nost part.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right, okay. Let's
see, all right. Umm okay. Wll let's see now. M.
Sullivan, who is here with you? |s anybody here with you?

MR.  SULLI VAN: So the architect is here, M.
Santos, and Jennifer My, she'll be on. | think she's
expecting to be on. She's the Applicant honeowner. 1'IIl --

oh, there she goes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Al right. Well
we'll see who we get to when we get to them M. Sullivan.
In terns of the party status, | saw the request to allow
party status and their being the adjacent neighbor, | think
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that they neet the criteria in order for us to grant party
st at us. So I'm going to go ahead and grant party status
unless ny fellow Board nenbers have any issues with that.
If so, if you could raise your hand?

Al right. M. Sullivan, you don't have any i ssue
with that, do you? You' re shaking no for the record, okay.
Al right. So Ms. MCullough, we're going to go ahead and
give you party status, and what that neans is M. Sullivan
will go -- I"msorry, yeah. M. Sullivan wll go ahead and
present his case for his client as to why he believes they're
neeting the standards with which we're supposed to anal yze
what's bei ng request ed.

You'll then have an opportunity to ask questions
of M. Sullivan, and also then you'll have the sane anobunt

of time to present whatever your case is, and then M.

Sullivan will have an opportunity to answer, ask questions
of you. Then the O fice of Planning will go ahead and gi ve
their report. Everyone will have a chance to ask questions

of the Ofice of Planning.

Then we'll take any testinony from the public.
Then you'll have an opportunity to ask questions of
everybody, and then at the end, we'll have a snmall sunmary
with you. It's not inthe regulations, but I'd|like everyone

to have a little bit of the conclusion. Actually I'msorry.
Prior tothat, M. Sullivan will have an opportunity to rebut
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anyt hi ng that has been said.

You' Il have an opportunity to ask any questions
purely on those statenents that were nmade in rebuttal, not
rehashi ng your case. Just kind of |ike asking questions of
the rebuttal, and then you'll give a little bit of a
conclusion, M. Sullivan will get a conclusion and then we'l |
see where we get.

And so that's where we are right now And by the

way, we junped you guys up because we're probably going to

| eave at six o'clock. Since there was nore discussion for
this case, | wanted to nmke sure that you guys got heard
today. So that's why you guys got noved up. M. Sullivan,

|"mgoing to put 15 mnutes on the clock so | know where we
are, and you can begi n whenever you like.

Do you know if those shadow studies that are in
35A are the ones that you're tal king about, M. Sullivan?

MR, SULLI VAN. Yes, they are.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're nodding yes for the
record. Ckay, great.

MR, SULLI VAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. So you can begin

whenever you like.

MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you M. Chair, nmenbers of the
Board. Marty Sullivan with Sullivan and Barros on behal f of
the Applicant, Jennifer May. |f we coul d have t he Power Poi nt
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ready please. So the relief being requested is to allow for
the construction of an accessory building on a |lot that has
a principal dwelling.

Right now this is -- next slide, please. The
property is located in the RF-1 zone. It's currently
i nproved with a three-story one famly row dwelling. The
Appl i cant's proposing to construct an accessory buil ding for
I nci dental use. It's not a separate unit. An accessory
building is proposed to be located within a portion of the
required rear yard, and that's why we need the relief. The
principal building has and will continue to have a |ot
occupancy of 48 percent.

The accessory building would take the total | ot
occupancy up to 70 percent. So we're asking for relief from
the overall | ot occupancy and asking for the relief fromthe
requi rement or restriction against having an accessory
building in arequired rear yard because it's going to be two
feet, one inch into that required rear yard.

Next slide, please. W do enjoy the support of
ANC6B as well as the Ofice of Planning. There are two
| etters of support, including the honeowner inmediately to
the north of the property and no objection from DDOT.

Next slide, please. "Il turn it over to M.
Santos to get through the photos and the plans.

MR, SANTCS: Can everyone hear ne?
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah. Coul d you introduce
yourself for the record, M. Santos?

MR SANTCS: Sure. M nane is Stephen Santos and
I"'mwith GIMArchitects, and |'mthe architect for 745 10th
Street, S. E.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you.

MR, SANTCS: So the aerial is just show ng the
subj ect property, 745 10th Street. To the left is the | arge
multi-famly building of 747 10th Street and 743 10th Street.
To the right is a single famly attached row hone.

Next slide. Next slide, please. These are just
exi sting conditions of the rear of the property. So the |eft
photo is of our client Jennifer May's property. To the |eft
you can see an existing one-story detached structure and to
the right is the 747 nine unit apartnent building. To the
right is an image of the alley and you can see a variety of
different one and two-story detached accessory structures.

Next slide. This is a proposed rendering of the
two-story detached accessory structure for 745 10th Street.

Next slide. This is the existing site plan. So
as you can see, we have about 40 feet fromthe alley to the
edge of the existing rear deck.

Next slide. And the proposed site plan would
allow for about 17 foot 11 from the rear of the detached,
proposed detached accessory structure to the edge of the
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existing rear deck, so for a total of 2'1 of the required
rear yard relief, as well as ten percent additional | ot
coverage relief fromthe allowable 50 percent in the RF-1
zone.

Next slide, next slide. These are just fl oor
pl ans of the proposed structure. As you can see, it is not
proposed as a separate unit which is purely for accessory use
to their principal dwelling.

Next slide. Proposed front el evation of the two-
story proposed detached structure facing to the alley.

Next slide. This is the right side elevation
facing the nine unit apartnent building at 747, which is
sout h.

Next slide. Proposed rear elevation towards our
client's property.

Next slide. And the left side el evation adjacent
to the existing one-story detached garage at 743 10th Street.

Next slide. These are shadow studies of what
woul d be allowed today as a matter of right.

Next slide. And these are shadow studies of the
proposed relief. As you can see, we called out where the
added shadow woul d be added, which is affecting 743 10th
Street basically over their existing one-story structure, and
we do have support fromthis neighbor. As you can see 747,
the proposed structure doesn't affect themin any in terns
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of shadow. It just speaks to the orientation of the
property.

Next slide. This is shadow studies aerial view
fromif you were |l ooking fromour client's property towards
the rear of the proposed structure. As you can see, this
would be as a matter of right the 747 building has shadow
basically on towards the adjacent three lots. So when you
add the proposed relief that we're requesting, which is in
the next slide please, you can see that the shadow, the
shadow of the proposed structure for the relief doesn't
affect the shadow of any of these properties' rear yards,
other than a little bit of the cover of the one-story
detached structure that's already existing at 743, which we
have called out on this, on this page.

Next slide. These are just blow ups of the sane
shadow st udi es that you saww th the di agrans on t he previ ous
pages.

Next slide. Again another shadow study | ooking
towards the right side el evation facing 747. You can see the
orientation of the sun does not affect 747 in any way, affect
743 over their existing one-story garage.

Next slide. And this is a shadow study of again
showi ng the proposed relief and the existing conditions in
the site, with the nuch larger building of 747, show ng how
it already casts a lot of shadow on the neighboring
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properties. That's it for our presentation.

MR SULLIVAN. And if you could go to the next
slide pl ease, go through the special exception criteria. The
general criteria we neet. This wll be in harnony with the
general purpose and intent of the zoning regulations and
zoning maps, and wll not tend to affect adversely the use
of nei ghboring property. The property is in the RF-1 zone,
which is intended for areas predom nantly devel oped with row
houses on small lots, which is what this is, and the zoning
regul ati ons specifically permt this special exceptionrelief
from the maximum |ot occupancy and mninmum rear vyard
requi rements up to 70 percent.

The parking garage use is also permtted as a
matter of right and is common on this bl ock, as are accessory
bui | di ngs on this bl ock.

Next slide, please. The specific criteria, |ight
and air, the accessory building is in an area consi sting of
significant shading already from taller trees, but nostly
fromthe building to the south. The 747 building is a four
story building that's significantly higher and in fact
shadows nost of the Applicant's rear yard nost of the tine
as well, and so that's one of the reasons why she's proposi ng
this space, specifically the outdoor rooftop space, to have
sonme space that has sone sunlight.

The adj acent property to the north has a one-story
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accessory buil ding. Agai n, that neighbor is in support.
Because this building is north of 747, there's no shadow
| npact on the 747 buil ding of the McCul |l ough's. And privacy,
there will be no windows facing there, and | know that the
nei ghbors at 747 have raised concerns about the roof deck
because their tenants use their decks.

But that's, | nean that -- in that case privacy
Is rather reciprocal. They have a | ot of people out on their
decks, and those decks are in that |ocation because that
buil ding is about 75 percent |ot occupancy, and that's why
they're so far back there. The alternative to this accessory
bui | di ng and extra space here would be to do an addition to
t he building, which | would think that 747 woul d have a nuch
bi gger issue with, because they have a court, an at risk
court facing that direction, nuch Iike they did on the other
side if you renenber the case froml ast week, which could be
bl ocked conpletely as a natter of right even without relief.

And so this is a better proposal for them we
believe in all regards because the space is at the back of
a lot, rather than blocking their four stories of w ndows.
The accessory structure, together with the origi nal buil di ng,
viewed fromthe street or alley, does not visually intrude
upon the character, scale and pattern. W showed sone phot os
of some other two-story accessory buildings in the back
al | ey.
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Thi s does still have to go through HPRB. W don't
have a staff report on that yet. But we wll be going
t hrough HPRB review as well. And | believe that's it, yes.
That's it for our presentation, so if there's any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you M. Sullivan.
Does the Board have any questions of the Applicant? M.
Bl ake.

BB Yeah, | had one question. | just wanted to
clarify the dinensions of the accessory structure. To the
extent that | see this picture, which is very different from
the original renditions in the plans, the architectural
plans, it shows the building and it actually says 22 feet in
| engt h, but the spiral staircase and everything is all com ng
i n beyond the face of that building, the adjacent buil ding.

Coul d you -- is that spiral staircase included in
your 22 foot calc, and to the extent does that -- and just
to be clear, these buildings do align with the building to
the north and cone inside of the 747. So let nme be clear on
t hat .

MR, SANTCS: WMarty, do you want nme to answer?

MR. SULLIVAN: Pl ease.

MR, SANTOS: Okay. So the 22 foot 2 dinension
does not include the spiral stair. The spiral stair itself
I s about an additional five feet, and I' msorry what was your
ot her question regarding if it aligned with the nei ghboring
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property?

MR. BLAKE: Yeah. | want to be clear if it did
align wwth the neighboring property. Does the additional
spiral staircase, does that inpact your rear yard?

MR SULLI VAN: No, that's actually cal cul at ed not
in rear yard or |ot occupancy.

MR SANTOS: That's correct. Wen you say "align,"
you're referring to 743 10th Street?

MR BLAKE: 743, that's correct yes.

MR SANTCOS:. So it does extend past that buil ding.

MR. BLAKE: It extends past that -- | nean the
staircase or the actually buil ding?

MR, SANTCS: Wth the stairs, it does, it does
protrude past the building at 743. Wthout it, it does not.

MR, BLAKE: kay, thank you.

MR, SANTOS:  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Does anyone el se
have any questions? Don't see anybody. M. MCull ough, do
you have any questions of the Applicant?

M5. McCULLOUGH: This is nore of a use question
for M. Sullivan. This isn't nmuch applicable at this nonent,
but | just want to know, the Applicant indicated that she
m ght use the accessory building to house her father when he
visits, as well as sort of as an office. But | was | ust
curious if there's anything that would be stopping the
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Applicant fromusing the space as an air B&B rental. |Is this
the time to talk about that or not?

MR SULLI VAN That would be really separate
rules. | assune under -- | don't know, | don't know. | nean

are there air B& rules? |f she could rent a roomin her
house, this would be treated the sane way. Essentially it's
just as use that's incidental to the use of the house, so
iIt's like doing an addition to the house, except it's in the
accessory buil di ng.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | think the answer's probably
yes Ms. McCul | ough.

M5. McCULLOUGH: kay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: And |, we don't know.

M5. McCULLOUGH: Yeah, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Any ot her questions?

M5. McCULLOQUGH: Not right now, no.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Do want --
do you want to do your -- | guess why don't you go ahead and
gi ve your presentation, Ms. MCull ough?

MS. M CULLOUGH: kay, sure. As nentioned
previously, nmy brother and | are the owners of the nine unit
multi-famly building next door and 747 10th Street. Qur
famly has rented bel ow narket, rent controlled apartnents
at 747 for the last 50 years, ever since our father purchased
the building in 1971. | nyself lived in one of the units for
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ten years.

We oppose the proposed project, 747 10t h, because
It wll forever conprom se the quality of housing avail abl e
at our historic apartnent building. The proposed new
accessory buildingwth roof deck will substantially visually
I nt rude upon the character, scal e and pattern of houses al ong
the alley frontage, and the effect of the proposed project
W Il unduly conprom se our tenants' privacy and their use and
enj oynent of their rear decks and the comrunal back yard.

The Applicant's proposal does not satisfy the
requi rements for special exceptions for the follow ng
reasons. First, I'll paraphrase from 5201.4, "The proposed
accessory structure shall not substantially visually intrude
upon the character, scale and pattern of houses along the
all ey frontage."

The accessory structure is visible froma public
al l ey, because there is no accessory building to the south
and a one-story accessory building to the north, the
Applicant's proposed 22 foot high and 22 foot and 2 i nch | ong
accessory buildingwill be visible fromnultiple angles. The
Applicant also plan to put a nassive 236 square foot deck on
top. This too will be visible fromnmnultiple angles.

O the dozens of garages and roof up garage doors
inthe alley, there are but five that are two-story. All the
rest are one story. Not a single one has a roof deck. |If
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M. Young can pull up an exhibit for ne wth an image? It's
either 21 fromthe list or 23 fromthe file nanme. |'m not
sure which one. It's the one that our party status request
on page si X.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, | think it's 21.

M5. McCULLOUGH: Let's go to page six. Nowthis
Is an image of the alleyway. At the very bottomof it, it
got cut off there, is the location of 745 s yard. The brick
one-story building you can see is 743's one-story accessory
bui I ding. Just so you can see, it's a long block, the 700
bl ock of 10th Street, and right here you can see that it's
just a sea of one-story garages. Those are houses fronting
9th Street, G Street and 10th Street, and no decks there
what soever

So then the second reason, again | want to
par aphrase from 5201.4, "The proposed accessory structure
shall not have a substantially adverse effect on the use or
enj oynment of any abutting or adjacent dwelling or property,
specifically the privacy of use and enjoynment of nei ghbori ng
properties shall not be unduly conprom sed."

The Applicant is proposing a 22 foot high wall
along the entirety of our rear yard house to back. They al so
plan to put a nassive 236 square foot roof deck on top. The
roof deck and its spiral staircase would awkwardly abut our
rear porches, and it woul d provi de unobstructed views of all
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of our rear porches, our entire rear yard and straight into
west - facing kitchen and bedroom w ndows.

There are six rear porches and a communal rear
yard bel ow. It is not clear how any of our tenants could
feel confortable enjoying their rear porches or the rear yard
I f there are people standing on an el evated roof deck right
next door. Again, there are nunerous garage accessory
buildings in the alley. The vast nmajority are one story.
Not a single one has a roof deck.

The Applicant actually just built a brand new deck
in their backyard, so we don't see the need for a second new
deck that dramatically affects the privacy of our building.
Qur tenants regularly enjoy neals, drink coffee, work on
| apt ops and socialize on their rear decks. They al so grow
pl ants, herbs and vegetabl es and pots on their porches and
in the rear yard bel ow

The rear yard has patio furniture, a fire pit,
mul ti ple planters and communal bar beques. These out door
living spaces make our building an attractive place for
people to live, especially these tines when many peopl e work
from hone and when a lot of public spaces have been off
limts. N ne honmes share this space, and their privacy and
their use of enjoynent would, beyond a doubt, be unduly
conpronm sed by the proposed project.

If M. Young could go back to that sane exhibit,
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there are a few nore inages on pages 7 to 13, just to get a
little visual of some of these common spaces. | think the
next page just gives a quick inmage of all of the rear deck.
So that's just the rear of the building. You can see there's
si x rear decks there for six different units on those three
| evel s, and then you go to the next page.

That's the rear yard. People sit there, lots of
space to hang out and socialize with friends, which we
haven't been able to do indoors for a couple of years now.

The next page. That's just one of the rear decks
facing towards the Applicant's property. That's the second
fl oor rear deck. The Applicant's proposed accessory buil di ng
woul d -- the height of it woul d reach somewhere bet ween t hose
two -- that's the second floor. So in between -- above the
railing and the next level, halfway in there is sort of where
the top of their parapet wall would hit.

Go on to the next page. This sort of focuses a
little nore on the first floor sitting area, |ooking up at
the second floor, and you can see a kitchen w ndow. That
woul d be, you know, they'd see straight on in there.

Next one. That's afirst floor sitting area. You
can see the 743 one level accessory building in the
backgr ound.

Now t he next one. That would be the sitting area
on the second fl oor. Again, sort of that post you see
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between the railing and the ceiling of that |evel, the
parapet walls would hit about there. So people standing on
it, their heads would be visible, would be visible to you
right there.

The next one. | think the next is just -- yeah.
That's just one nore i mage of the deck. So going back to ny
testinony, the residents of the nine units of our apartnent
bui | di ng have the sane rights to privacy, use and enjoynent
as all comunity nenbers, and their status as tenants should
not nmake them second class citizens of the nei ghborhood.

It's inportant to note that the Applicant did not
share plans with us before filing with BZA. In fact, we only
found out about them by chance four days before the party
status filing deadline, because | stunbl ed upon the case in
an ANC email wupdate. | don't know why, but we did not
recei ve our notice fromthe BZA.

The nei ghbor has since shown no wllingness to
di scuss ways i n which they could nodify their plans to | essen
the adverse effect on our property and this residence.
There's been no interest in conpromse on their part.
There's only been an outward display of disdain for our
buil ding and its residents.

In that regard, | wanted to address and correct
a few notions put forward by the Applicant. First, the
Appl i cant keeps pointing out that our nulti-famly buil ding
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occupi es about 75 percent of its lot. This m ght be so, but
it's occupied this lot inthis manner for the last 110 years.
It is certainly not a condition that has changed since the
Appl i cant purchased her honme | ess than three years ago.

Qur building also contains nine units housing
bet ween 13 and 16 people. The Applicant seeks to build out
to a full 70 percent for a single famly consisting of two
people. In acity that values and seeks to pronote density,
It makes little sense to punish or drive away the residents
of nmulti-famly hones in order to reward or appease the
owners of single fam |y hones.

Second, the Applicant has descri bed our building
as towering over theirs, while both buildings are in fact
three stories tall. Qur building just sits a fewfeet higher
because it has a basenent |evel, and again it contains nine
honmes, not one. Third, the Applicant has conplained she
currently has zero privacy, yet is trying to inpose a
solution that gives our residents zero privacy.

The argunment that the privacy of both parties is
equal ly conprom sed with the proposed roof deck is absurd,
because there is no privacy issue if they do not build it.
The Board has the power to stop this nonsense.

Third, the Applicant purports to have provided
pl ans, phot ogr aphs, el evations and section draw ngs
sufficient torepresent the rel ati onship between the proposed
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accessory building to adjacent buildings. Yes, all of their
el evations and 3D renderings depict our building as
significantly larger than it is. It's unclear if this was
I ntentional or just sloppy work. Regardless, it shows how
little tinme or effort was spent |ooking at how the project
m ght affect our building.

Lastly, M. Sullivan has asserted that the roof
deck on the proposed project is a permtted use that is
matter of right, and that he thought the Board will not touch
It. However, the law states that the proposed accessory
bui | di ng shall not have substantially adverse effects on any
abutting or adjacent dwelling or property. The accessory
shel ter as proposed woul d have a substantially adverse effect
on our building, and all design elenents of the proposed
structure should i ndeed be considered in this case.

For Section 5201.5, the Board of Zoni ng Adj ust nent
may require special treatnent in the way of design,
screening, exterior or interior lighting, building materials
or other features for the protection of adjacent and near by
properties. W ask that the Board require that the design
not include roof deck for the protection of the adjacent
property.

Furthernore, it should be noted that an accessory
bui l di ng that houses apartnents may not have a roof deck.
The Applicant's plans and statenent indicates that the
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accessory building will consist of living space considered
to be incidental to the single famly use in the principal
dwel I'i ng. However, the proposed accessory buil ding features
a full bathroom arefrigerator and a sink and a grill on the
deck. Thus, all the elenents of a studio apartnent exist
except for a stove.

The Applicant could easily add a stove or a hot
pl ate and a m crowave and have all the elenents of a dwelling
unit, which would prohibit the use of a roof deck or roof
deck use. At the very least, should the Board approve this
project, a condition should be added to the Board' s order
that the owner shall not convert the use to a dwelling unit
unl ess the roof deck is renpved. Al so, no use or conversion
to adwelling unit shall be allowed for at | east five years,
and then only permtted by special exception at that tine.

Al that said, because the proposed accessory
bui l ding with roof deck will substantially visually intrude
upon the character, scale and pattern of houses along all ey
frontage, and because it woul d have a substantially adverse
ef fect on our tenants' privacy and use and enjoynent of their
out door spaces, we ask that the Board oppose the project.

Ei ght adj acent nei ghbors have submtted letters
i n opposition. The Applicant has only two letters in
support. The ANC was evenly split. Only four supported
while two opposed and two abstai ned. CHRS said that its
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support would be contingent upon support from adjacent
nei ghbors, which they do not have. Pl ease vote to oppose
this project in its current iteration. It would make our
tenants who are nenbers of the comunity and shall equal
rights under the Iaw m serable. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Just real quick for the
record, |I'd also |like -- we |ooked back at your notice
requi renents Ms. McCul | ough -- thanks for your presentation
by the way, and | guess this was listed in the D.C. Register.
The sign was posted on the building, and then I don't know
why you didn't get it, but we | ooked and saw that you did --
it was nmailed to you.

M5. McCULLOUGH: Yeah, | | ooked up -- | saw that
went t hrough. | just whatever reason, it did not cone
t hrough so --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. Sol nmean I'm
just stating for the record there's three ways that you're
supposed to know and so, you know, at |east thankfully you
di d sonehow find a way to be here with us today. So |I'mgl ad
that that's the case. I'mgoing to turn to ny fell ow Board
menbers if you have any questions. A couple of questions
that | have, but one of themis that on the back of your
buil ding, the ones that you read, there are two units per
floor; correct?

MS. M CULLOUGH: Yes, there are -- basically

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

111

there's six above ground units, two per floor, and then three
basenent units that you can't really see there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So your tenants, the two --
when t hey cone out of their back door, they share that deck,
right? Two tenants share that deck?

M5. McCULLOUGH: Yeah. It's a long thin one, so
It's, you know, kind of assuned, but yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . But |I'm saying they
share that. They get one half and the other gets the other
hal f.

MS. McCULLOUGH: Yeah, it's continuous i n between.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, okay, great. Let's see.
Oh good, and then you tal ked about the spiral stair. The
spiral stair looks like it won't actually look into your
property at all; correct?

MS. M CULLOUGH: That's not correct, because
they're -- all the elevations they provided in the 3D
drawi ngs, our building's not of a correct scale. W --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can ask the architect,
because |'m | ooking at the drawi ngs, and it | ooks as though
the spiral stair cones to the point, part of your building
t hat has no wi ndows, and so that's what |'m|looking at. But
|"mgoing to ask the architect --

M5. McCULLOUGH. Do you want nme to clarify for one
second, because (audio interference) infornmation.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. You can clarify what you
think and then | guess he can tell ne what he thinks.

M5. M CULLOUGH: Ckay. The brick part of our
buil ding sits 30 feet past -- fromthe alley, approxinmtely
30 feet, and then we have a deck of eight to eight and a half
feet-ish on that. So we're -- the deck edge is roughly
around 22 feet from fromthe alley. So if their accessory
building is 22 feet and change, it should be stopping right
around where our --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let nme just stop you, M.
McCul | ough. | need to ask M. Young to pull up this slide
deck, and go to Slide 22.

| mean M. Santos can you hear ne? And | know M.
Young is pulling it up, but can you hear M. Santos?

MR, SANTOS:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: If you go to your slide deck
and you go to Slide 22, is that not an accurate depiction of

what you're proposing?

MR, SANTCS: Wll, | nean we believe that the
whol e right side of our proposed structure will abut their
exi sting decks, and the spiral stair will be behind their
bui | di ng.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: CGot it, okay. So --

MR, SANTCS: As you can see in the depiction.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. McCul |l ough, that's what |
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understand the design to be and you're saying you think it's
different than that?
MS. M CULLOUGH: No | know. | nmean yeah, if

you're looking here. So do you see if you ignore the, our

rear deck for a second, the edge of the wall there is 30 feet
fromthe alley, the brick wall, our east -- or west-facing
wall. So west-facing wall is 30 feet fromthe alley. So if
their buildingis 22 feet and 2 inches, it's you know, around
eight feet fromour wall. Does that nake sense?

CHAI RPERSON HILL: No. I'mtrying to figure out
whet her or not that -- oh that's okay. "1 let, 1'"Il |et
M. Santos explain to ne, and |"'mgoing to pull it up on a
different drawing. So M. Santos -- if you can draw up that
slide deck, M. Young? kay. |"m going to start | ooking
through the record on ny own. That's okay. So Me.
McCul | ough -- oh sorry. Does the Board have any questions
of Ms. McCull ough? M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yeah, Chair. You did tal k about,
speak to nost of the questions that | had. The one thing I'd
like to ask Ms. McCul |l ough is what is the di mensions of your
rear yard exactly?

MS. M CULLOUGH: It should be -- yeah, the rear
yard shoul d be, | nmean approximtely -- | know approxi mately
22 feet deep and as wide as our building is, as wi de as our
lot is, which | don't know that number.
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MR. BLAKE: Does that, would that include your --
t he decks as wel|?

M5. McCULLOUGH  Yeah. The deck is about eight
feet. So the brick building is 30 feet fromthe alley.

MR. BLAKE: Un- huh.

M5. McCULLOQUGH: Soit's yeah. So |I'mnot sure --
so wthout, the area w thout deck and without building is
approxi mately 22 feet.

MR BLAKE: kay, 20, 22 feet. Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Now !l can't find -- if
sonmebody el se on the Board can help ne point it out. | nean
M. Santos, |I'mjust trying to understand, and not that it

necessarily nmatters a whole lot for ny analysis, but | just

want to make sure | understand, and maybe M. Sullivan you

can clarify for ne as well. Like it seens to ne as those
spiral stairs face a brick wall. |Is that correct M. Santos?
MR, SANTCS: | believe that's correct, because if

the Board |ooks at the photo that M. MCull ough showed,
you' Il see that the rear face of their building aligns with
743's existing one-story garage. |If that's the case, then
she's claimng that the one-story garage is 32 feet, and t hat
is not the case, because our structure is |longer than the
existing structure at 743 and we're asking for a 22 foot 2
i nch deep building. So that's where we stand with that.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: G ve nme a second.
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MR, SANTOS: The other thing, other thing is if
t he buil ding was i ndeed 30 feet fromthe alley, thenit would
neet the required rear yard of 20 feet and it doesn't,

because it's at 75 percent |ot occupancy.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right. 1'"mjust going to
keep searchi ng.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: M. Chairman, if | could just
say sonething. By ny calculation, and I'mcalculating -- if
|'"'m the next person, then we need to really look at our
experti se. But |I'm calculating that if you factor in the
deck, then the rear yard would be 22 feet not 30 feet,

because you said the building was 30 feet fromthe all ey, not
i ncluding the deck. So if you count the deck, it's 38 feet.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sure M. Smth.

MR SMTH So just to give nme sone clarification
of where | think the spiral staircase is hitting, | think
it is definitely hitting that brick wall, and if you | ook at
Exhibit 18 on page eight, it gives a perspective of the
bui | di ng, and you see that the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Whi ch exhibit? l'"'m sorry,
you' re tal king about 17A?

MR SMTH  18.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 18's a letter.

MR SMTH  OCh well sorry. "' m | ooking at the
nunbering here. 17A, sorry.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you.
Right, | got you. That's what | thought.

MR SM TH:. Yeah, so the staircase i s beyond t hat
brick wall. So as you can see --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. McCul | ough, | don't know
why you're shaking your head. You can pull up the diagram
I f you want, you know.

M5. McCULLOUGH: The diagramis w ong.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The plans are what the plans

M5. McCULLOUGH: Their elevations are incorrect.
Qur rear yard, not including decks is about 22 feet, meaning
t he edge of their accessory building, it stops at the corner
of our vyard.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | just want to clarity. M.
Young, can you pull up 17A as in apple? And | think this is
really -- | don't even, you know, whether this is gernmane.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Ger mane.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: But | just want to -- | just
want to know I''m |l ooking at the right thing. And if you go
to Slide 6, I"'msorry, go to Slide 8.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Actually M. Chairman, 9 is al so
a good slide that shows the rel ationship.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yep, yep, that's good. M.
Sant os, can you hear ne?
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MR, SANTOS:  Yes.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you believe this is the --
this depiction is correct?

MR, SANTCS: That's correct.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, and if you go, M. Young,
If you wouldn't mnd going to Slide 6, thank you. V5.
McCul | ough this is what | believe is what's being proposed.
Now how is that different from what you think is being
proposed?

M5. McCULLOUGH: If you go two further, two slides
further.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Two slides further.

MR SMTH  Slide 8?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Slide 8?

V5. McCULLOUGH: Yeah. Ckay. Basically where
this brick portion ends here, that's actually -- where that
ends on your left side, that's actually where our porch
begins. So they've got our building like ten feet bigger
than it is for --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're saying that that spira

staircase is now lining up with your decks?

M5. McCULLOUGH: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right, M. Santos. That's
a big -- that's a big discrepancy, and so | don't know you
know, who can point nme out. Maybe the Ofice of Planning can
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hel p me out.

MR SM TH: So just a question. You' re basi ng
that off of your own personal draw ngs?

M5. McCULLOUGH. No. | went with a tape neasure
fromthe alley to our brick, the brick wall they're buil ding,
whi ch you see here. They've got looks like it's about two
feet overlapping. Qur brick building is 30 feet fromwhere,

you know, their building starts on the alley. So | started

measuring fromthere to where our building starts, it's 30
feet.

MR SMTH D d you find a pin?

MS. McCULLOUGH |'msorry?

MR, SM TH: Did you find a pin to neasure from
when - -

M5. McCULLOUGH: The all eyway i s kind of where all
t he garage spaces start.

MR, SM TH: That doesn't necessarily nean it's

your property line.

M5. McCULLOUGH: Well, | nean | wasn't doing it
tothe like mllineter.

MR SMTH  Ckay. That was ny only question. So
this is an i nexact science that you're, that you're --

M5. McCULLOUGH: Right. So I'mjust saying this
is like ten feet different, which is very substantial.
MR SM TH  kay.
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M5, McCULLOUGH: And again, it my not that
germane to what we're tal king about honestly, but it's just
-- | don't know. It's disturbing --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well the reason why it matters
to me Ms. McCullough, and this is what I"mtrying to get at,
Is if you go, you know, there's a difference between if you
| ook at, and | don't know who can help ne clarify this, but
what is it? M. Young if you go to Slide 6 again please?
| don't see how -- like right now, all of your tenants are
| ooking at a brick wall, right, as opposed to -- | understand

there's a roof deck there, as opposed to a spiral stair, and

| think there's a big difference, and so that's why |I'm
conf used.

MS. M CULLOUGH: No, | believe it wll be the
spiral stair. |I'mpretty confident. | am confident.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: | don't see how that's
possi ble. The architect right here is telling nme that it's
not, and so --

M5. MAY: This is the honeowner. |Is there -- |
have one of the slides that | have, and | don't know what
page it mght be, maybe one or two, maybe closer to two.
There's |li ke the | ayout of ny |lot, which shows that the back

of nmy house is 40 feet fromthe alley. Is that in the slides
t hat you have?
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, | see. It's a 40 foot,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

120

one and a quarter?

V5. MNAY: Right. So I don't think that the 30
feet is accurate, because their building definitely goes nore
than ten feet past ny back, the back of ny wall.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. Santos, you're

the architect, and so you're telling nme that this Slide No.

6 IS accurate; correct M. Santos?

MR SANTCS: Well, it's accurate based on what we
currently are using with plat and everything. Unfortunately
| did not access 747 to, you know, accurately di nension how
deep their decks are. But you know, we're going off of the
surveyor's plat. So that's all we have right now at this
time.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, gotcha. Al right, okay
t hanks. M. Young, you can drop the slides. M. MCull ough,

give ne a second. You'll get a chance to ask your question.
kay, so let's see. Any other questions for Ms. MCull ough
fromthe Board?

MR. SM TH: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. Sullivan, do
you have any questions of M. MCull ough?

MR,  SULLI VAN: Yeah | do, thank you. Ms.
McCul | ough, you nentioned that the primary concern for you
is that your tenants will be enjoying their outdoor space on
their multiple decks and how i nportant that outdoor space is,
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but the objection is that they'll have to see a nei ghbor
doing the sanme thing, enjoying outdoor space at the sane
time?

M5. McCULLOQUGH: That they'll just |ose privacy.
| f people are staying on that roof deck, they can | ook at --
yeah, they'll |ose their privacy.

MR SULLI VAN: So a neighbor that's outside
shoul dn't be able to |ook at and see your tenants enjoying
t heir outdoor space? That's a problemfor your nine tenants,
that a nei ghbor could al so have outdoor space?

M5. M CULLOUGH: The fact that this proposed
bui |l di ng was, unduly affects our privacy, it would unduly
af fect our privacy.

MR,  SULLI VAN: kay. You nmentioned that there
wer e opposition letters fromei ght adj acent nei ghbors? Were
do those nei ghbors |ive?

MS. McCULLOQUGH: 747 10th Street, S.E

MR, SULLI VAN. Ckay, so they're all your tenants?

M5. McCULLOUGH:  Yeah.

MR, SULLI VAN: And you showed photos of the alley
going north, pointing out that there were no two-story
accessory buildings. Did you happen to have any photos to
t he sout h?

M5. McCULLOUGH | nmean | said that there were
five, there were five dozen that are two-story.
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MR SULLI VAN. Ckay, so there's five. GCkay. No
further questions, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thanks, M. Sullivan.
I"'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MS. THOVAS: Yes. Good afternoon M. Chair,
menbers of the Board, Karen Thomas wth the O fice of
Pl anning. Com ng straight in, we all know what this project
I s about, the direct light and air available to nei ghboring
properties. The light to the abutting row house nei ghbor at
No. 743 should not be unduly inpacted, since that property
has one-story garage structure and shadow ng of the proposed
garage should fall primarily on the roof of that structure.

Due to the orientation of the square and property,
light and air to the apartnment building to the south should
not be duly i npacted. Since the inpacted rear yards of
nei ghbors fronting 9th Street across the alley should be
undue since there's a 30 foot wide alley separation, and
exi sting rear brick garages between properties fronting 9th
and 10th Street.

Wth respect to the privacy of use and enjoynent
of nei ghboring properties, we al so concl uded t hat that shoul d
not be wunduly conpromsed as the two-story accessory
structure would be primarily used for storage and office use,
accessory use for the resident of the main building, andit's
for private recreation purposes.
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The deck above the roof will be for the nost part
enclosed with a 4 feet, with a 3 foot 10 inch brick parapet.
There are no w ndows facing the abutting properties, and the
proposed wi ndows facing the all ey woul d not provi de i medi ate
vi ew of the hones fronting on 9th Street, S.E. The proposed
accessory structure would not be visible fromthe front of
t he honme, but woul d be visible along the 30 foot wi de alley.
Many of the other lots also have accessory buildings,
I ncluding sone with two stories.

The design and the materials of the proposed
bui | di ng woul d be sim | ar to other accessory structures al ong
the alley. Wth that, the accessory structure would
accommodat e uses anticipated in the residential zone, andits
addition to the property does not exceed the bulk and use
requirenent. As such, granting the relief would be in
harnmony with the intent of the regulations, and | wll
concl ude here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, thank you Ms. Thonas.
Does t he Board have any questions of the Ofice of Planning?
No? M. Sullivan, do you have any questions of the Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

MR, SULLIVAN. No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. McCul | ough, do you have any
guestions of the O fice of Planning?

MS. McCULLOUGH:  No.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Let's see. M.
Young, is there anyone here who wi shes to testify?

MR, YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. WM. Sullivan, is there
anyt hing you want to do in rebuttal ?

MR SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. MCul | ough, you want

togive alittle bit of a conclusion?

M5. McCULLOUGH: Yeah. | guess we left things --
| do want to -- the spiral staircase will be al ongside our,
vi sible fromour porches. |f you did | ook back at -- | don't
want to go back into all this, but if you did |ook at their

original Exhibit 7, this is why | went there with a tape
nmeasure. You can see that the structure they have it was two
feet shorter, is well on the other side of our building and
they nade it two feet bigger and suddenly it noved ten feet.

So that was why | went there with a tape neasure
in the first place, and --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wi ch exhibit were you talking
about, Ms. MCul | ough?

MS. McCULLOUGH: Exhibit 7.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Exhibit 7 are
| etters.

MS. McCULLOUGH: OCh well, it's whatever the first
pl an was.
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VI CE CHAI R JOHN: It mght have been 17A, Slide
7 or sonet hing.

MR SM TH. She was sayi ng 8.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: 8.

MR SMTH. The plan that was superseded.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . So there's the new
plan. So that mght, and | guess | see what you're saying,
Ms. McCul | ough now, interns of Slide 3, howthat's different
and --

M5. McCULLOUGH: Right, because | knewthat -- the
reason | went out with a tape neasure is because | saw t hat
t he new one was two feet bigger, but suddenly it junped ten

feet on other drawings. So --
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Thomas - -
M5. McCULLOQUGH: Sormret hi ng about the scal e of the

first makes nore sense than the scale of the second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Thomas, | don't knowif you
can help me with this at all. Do you know if that spiral
stair is actually up against the brick wall?

M5. THOMAS: Fromour review, the spiral staircase
s up against the brick wall.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great.

M5. THOVAS: | can only state that (audio
i nterference) apparently so. Yes, it's against the brick
wal | .
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you. All
right, okay. Ms. MCullough, do you want to add -- [|'m
sorry, do you want to give a concl usion?

M5. M CULLOUGH: Just again that they -- the
Appl i cant has not satisfied the requirenents for the speci al
exception for the reasons | stated.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

M5. McCULLOUGH: |t undul y conprom ses our privacy
with the roof deck.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Sullivan, do you have a
concl usi on?

MR,  SULLI VAN: Yes. Thank you M. Chair and
menbers of the Board. Regarding the special exception
criteria, the application does neet that criteria. O
course, with light and air, this building is to the north.
So there's no inpact on the shadow and light and air.
Regarding privacy, it seens to nme like the argunent is
because that building was already there and because those
decks happen to be in that |ocation at the very back of the
yard, that any outdoor use by Ms. May would infringe on their
privacy.

These are row house districts. It just seens odd
to say that we use this space, we love this space, it's so
i nportant during the pandem c, and therefore ny nei ghbor
shoul dn't be able to use that space, ny single famly hone
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nei ghbor, one person. Regarding the stair, there's obviously
sone confusion there. | would offer to clarify that for the
Board if they wanted.

| don't think it's material to the issue of
privacy or light and air. It's a stairway where a person
would go up and down the stairway and it wouldn't change
anyt hi ng about that. It also doesn't have anything to do
wth the size of the building, which is what the relief is

for. And so there's nothing about the size of the buil ding.

If the building was snmaller, the privacy issue wouldn't be
any different either. There would still be sonebody on the
roof deck, and so it doesn't really relate to the relief
ei t her.

As far as character, scale and pattern, as M.
McCul | ough nentioned, there's five other buildings not
necessarily that has to be other buildings in order for it

to be conpatible. W think it would be conpati bl e anyway,
but two-story buildings were within the height, and these
ki nd of buil dings are approved regularly in the Capitol Hil
ar ea.

And | think that's, that's all | have. The only
nei ghbor that could possibly be inpacted by a little bit of
shadow that's cast is to the north, and they're in support.
Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. 1'mgoing to
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go ahead and cl ose the hearing and the record. Thank you all
very much for your testinony. GCkay. Are you all ready to
talk about this? Ckay. | can start. It's again
di sappointing that this is sonething that's affecting the
sane property that was here | ast week again, and again you
know, we're having this discussion.

| nmean you know, | think that the Applicant has
made their case. | think that the -- in terns of the |ight
and air, | think that again the shadowing is to 743 that the
O fice of Planning has proposed, and then what you've got to
get into is | suppose nore of a privacy issue, wherein |
think the fact that -- again as | said, there's a wall there
with no wi ndows creates, you know, there's not a privacy
i ssue or privacy effect.

The roof deck, in terns of that, there is a
parapet wall that when people are sitting down, they're not
going to see -- you're not going to really be intruding on
t hat deck. And then also the deck itself, the people in
opposition's deck they share that deck. Like they're already
sharing that deck w th anot her nei ghbor.

Soit's basically like, you know, you have anot her
nei ghbor there that you're sharing the sight lines with, and
as we know, there's nothing in the regulations that a view
is sonmething which you're not entitled to. You're not
entitled to a view, right. So that's sonething that we've
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had to kind of conme to terns wth.

In terns of, you know, the regul ations, again |
just think that they neet the criteria, and I'm going to
agree with what has been put forth from the Ofice of
Planning if I'mlooking at their report, and then al so that
of the ANC, and that they did vote in favor, although it was
| guess a split. They did vote in favor of his application.

And | guess, you know, we keep tal ki ng about the
bui | di ng. It's a unique building because it was there
before, you know, you would never be able to again build
something like that right now at this time, right? And |
think that the fact that | think that the |ight and air and
privacy is not being unduly conprom sed or affected by this
project, | would be able to vote in support.

Again | guess even, you know, what this now is
precl udi ng, you know, | don't know whet her the Applicant had
actually thought about it, but had they built out their
exi sting building far back to block that light well, that is
the other light well that's on the other side of the
buil ding, that mght be something that would be nore
detrinmental to that apartnent buil ding.

That apartnent building, now that this is being

built, they won't be able to ever block that [|ight well
unl ess they tear this down or sonething el se happens, | don't
know. But so | do think they're neeting the criteria. | do
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think they've nmet their burden of proof, and I' mgoing to be
voting in support. |I'mgoing to go around the table and ask
for further elaboration if anyone has sonme. M. Smth?

MR SMTH: | don't have too nuch to add, Chairman
Hill. | agree with your analysis. | do believe that the
Applicant has net the burden of proof for us to be able to
grant the special exception, and you know, just | ooking at
the OP staff report, which | give great weight to, all of the
criteria for us to analyze this from a special exception
st andpoi nt they have net.

It seens to nme that, you know, | agree with you.

It is, it is difficult that this apartnment building is the

party in opposition, they affected it twce. They were
affected | ast week, they're affected this week. In this
particular case, | don't see the level of inpact that was

occurring last tinme, by this | ast case | ast week, which was
a nmuch bigger addition.

Agai n, the oppositionis saying this is nore about
an issue of privacy and you' ve already touched on nobody's
entitled to it. This is a large property. The property to
the south is a large apartnment building that probably
woul dn't be built under these current regul ations, and they
have | arge rear decks. This is -- in this area of the city,
it's very dense and, you know, everybody's | ooking now,
especially in this time of COVID, for some form of outdoor
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passi ve recreational space.

And | believe that this passive recreational space
woul d be no different than the decks on the property owner
to the south. You know, you can nmake a case that even those
decks may affect the privacy of the surrounding properties
because it is the largest deck and highest set of decks
wthin the square. So | don't think that this is outside of

t he normof what could potentially happen in this area of the

Cty.

So | do believe that what is proposed is within
character, and | will support the application.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Thank you M. Sm t h.
Conmi ssi oner M ler.

COW SSI ONER M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.
| support the comments of ny col | eagues who have spoken thus
far in support of this project, and concur with the anal ysis

of the Ofice of Planning and the ANC in support of this
project. So |'m prepared to nove forward, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, Comnm ssioned. Vice
Chai r John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you Chairman Hill. | am
in support of the application. | agree with all of the
comrents so far, and | will give great weight to the anal ysis
and t he recomendati ons of the Ofice of Planning, and so |I'm
i n support.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. Bl ake.

MR BLAKE: Yeah. | too am in support of the
application. The one thing |I'm concerned about is the
di screpancy of neasurenents, because that -- to the extent

there is sone privacy intrusion, the ability to mtigate that

Is difficult to figure out based on the | ack of consistency.

That said, the private wall will provide sone type of, you
know, separation and I'mgoing to leave it at that. | wll
be prepared to support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you. |1'mgoing to
make a notion to approve Application No. 20629 as captioned
and read by the Secretary and ask for a second Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. M.
Moy, could you take a roll call?

MR, MOY: Wien | call your nanes, if you would

each respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion nmade by
Chairman Hill to approve the application for the relief
requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice Chair
John. Zoning Comm ssioner Rob MIler?

COW SSI ONER M LLER  Yes.
MOY: M. Smith?
SM TH:  Yes.

MOY: M. Bl ake?

2 3 3 3

BLAKE: Yes.
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MR, MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: And Chairman Hill?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, MOY: The staff would record the vote as 5to
O to 0 and this is on the notion made by Chairman Hill to
approve. The notion to approve was second by Vice Chair
John. Also in support of the notion to approve Zoning
Conmm ssioner Rob MIler, M. Smth, M. Blake and of course
Vice Chair John and Chairman Hill. The notion carries on a
vote of 5to O to O.

133

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Thanks, M. My.

Commi ssioner MIler, are we | osing you?

COMWM SSI ONER M LLER:  Unfortunately -- well, not

unfortunately, but yes, you are losing ne, |'msorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Bye Conmm ssioner. Thank

you for your tine today.

COMWM SSI ONER M LLER: Ckay, thank you.

Good | uck.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. My, you can

call our next one when you get a chance.

MR, MOY: This would be Case Application No. 18-

404A, as in Al pha of Cheney Enterprises, PC and Monunental
Concrete, LLC This was captioned and advertised as a
nodi fication of significance to allow a special exception

fromthe matter of right uses of Subtitle U Section 801,
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Subtitle U, Section 802.1(f).

This woul d nodify Condition No. 1 of the Board of
Zoni ng Adjustnment Order No. 18404 that was effective, that
has an effective date of COctober 12th, 2012, to extend for
a period of ten years the approval to allow a concrete
manufacturing facility in the PDR-3 zone. The property is
| ocated at 3 D.C. Village Lane, S.W, Square 6264 and it's
been confirmed that the | ot nunber is 802.

And | believe -- | believe the only prelimnary
matter here, M. Chairman, is the -- | believe the Applicant
IS requesting a expert status witness to one M. Maiden for
architecture, and Ms. MCullum for expert in the concrete
i ndustry profession let's say.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Rachal, are you
there? M. Young, do you have the other people?

MR. RACHAL: M. Chairman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR. RACHAL: Wth ne is Vice President Rebecca
McCul lum and M. Bill Miden.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: kay, M. Rachal, can you
i ntroduce yourself for the record, because | can't see you.
| can hear you, which is fine.

MR, RACHAL: Let's see.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right, M. Rachal.
Go ahead and introduce yourself for the record.
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MR RACHAL: For the record |'m Anthony Rachal,
counsel for the co-applicants Cheney Enterprises, PC and
Monunent al Concrete, LLC

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Rachal, we have a

pretty long day still ahead of us. I'mtrying to get through
as many cases as possible. | don't have a |lot of questions
for you per se. | do have one question, which is what is

going on with the ANC? | see there was comuni cati on but not

aletter.

MR, RACHAL: There was the transmttal of the
application to the ANC M. Jones, the president of
Monunent al Concr et e, had a conver sati on W th t he

representative for the ANC. Previously M. Chairman, the ANC
had voted in favor of the original application under BZA
Order 18404. G ven that there are no changes with regard to
what's proposed under the nodification of significance, it's
likely that they saw no need to conment on an application
t hat was not changi ng t he circunstances or conditions, other
than the renewal or extension for a ten year period.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. So you're trying to get
a ten year term is that correct?

MR. RACHAL: Yes, M. Chairman. We received a
| ease extension fromthe District of Colunbia Governnent for
the additional period of tinme under a third anendnent, and
this would run to the end of that |ease.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It would run to the end of that
| ease?

MR. RACHAL: Yes, correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, okay. |I'mgoing to turn
to the Ofice of Planning. M. Jesick.

MR.  JESI CK: Good afternoon M. Chairman and
menbers of the Board. This case is actually M.
Kirschenbaum |If M. Young could admt M. Kirschenbaum as

a panelist. Thank you.

MR KI RSCHENBAUM Yes, good afternoon. I'm
Jonat han Kirschenbaum with the Ofice of Planning. e
recommend approval and we rest on our staff report. Please
|l et me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
guestions for either the Applicant or the Ofice of Planning,

and i f so raise your hand? M. Young, is there anywhere here

who wi shes to speak?

MR. YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Archa, oh Rachal,
Rachal . MR. RACHAL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you have anything to add at
t he end?

MR. RACHAL: Just briefly, M. Chai r man.
Monument al Concrete has done a nunber of things that have
inproved the site for the benefit of the District of
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Col unbi a. Ms. MCullumis here to testify to that. It
woul d be very brief, to discuss one, the anount of nonetary
I nvestnent they've nade to inprove the site, both in terns
of its actual physical condition as well as the environnent al
condi tion.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, go ahead, go ahead.

M5, McCULLUM Ckay, good afternoon. | really
just wanted to let you guys know that with regard to site
| nprovenents, we've spent over half a mllion dollars in the
| ast year on a new water system that would allow us to
recycle water runoff fromthe site, and just from various
uses. But anyway, it's a new water system that takes the
solids out.

Now we're able to recycle that and put it back
into the concrete, which has cut our Gty water usage by a
third. W did nultiple just site inprovenents, the parking
| ot and various areas around the plant. The other thing I
just wanted to nention is we have, over the ten years that
we' ve been in business, we have enployed 34 D.C. residents,
and again we're a small conmpany. W don't typically have
nore than 32 enployees at a tinme, but we do big work.

So we were the supplier for or are currently the
supplier for the new Frederick Douglass Menorial Bridge,
which did just recently win the ACl Award for slag and for
structure project of the year. Slag is a byproduct of steel,
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and we were able to incorporate that into the m xes for that
maj or infrastructure project in D.C., and that project wll
wi n project of the year or the Project of the Year award for
t hat .

We recruit locally, we run ads in the Washi ngton
Informer. W participate with Job Corps, which happens to
be right down the street from where we are, and we also
support the Fire Departnent when t hey need concrete for their
breaching drills. So basically they have to teach their
cadets over there, their trainees how to breach concrete in
the event of a collapse or sonething of that nature.

So anyway, | really just wanted to, you know, show
appreci ation for being able to be there at D.C. Vill age Lane,
and | et you guys know what we are contributing back to the
community there in Ward 8.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. [|'msorry, could
you introduce yourself for the record agai n?

M5. McCULLUM | apol ogi ze. Rebecca M Cul | um
Executive Vice President of Mnunmental Concrete.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. McCullum | nean |
-- thank you for your testinony, and really I'mglad that we
had an opportunity to kind of hear fromyou. W're trying
to get as many things as we can get done today, and this is
-- your is arelatively straightforward | believe case. But
it is wonderful all the things you re doing for the GCity, and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

139

| congratul ate you on all those and wi sh you the best noving
f orward.

M5. McCULLUM Great, thank you.

MR, RACHAL: Thank you, Chairman HIl. W would
rest on our subm ssions, and the previous grant with regard
to the special exception, and that we satisfy all the
requi renents and are providing benefits to the Gty as a
result.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
Rachal . Al right. |'"m going to go ahead and cl ose the
hearing and the record. |f you can pl ease excuse everyone,
M. Young.

I really don't have any issue wth the
application. | nean the ten years is justified. | think
that all the inprovenents that they' ve nade already to the
property, as well as the fact that the District's contract
is running the |l ength of this extension makes sense to nme in
terms of the time get up at the sanme nanner. The ANC,
previous ANC had been in support of this and have been
notified, so | assune that's why they're not submtting
anything from us or from them | would agree with the
analysis that the Ofice of Planning has given us in terns
of this application.

So I"m going to be voting in favor. May | go
ahead and have you give ne any other feedback, M. Smth?
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MR SM TH. No feedback. | agree with you and the
O fice of Planning in support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | have not hing to add, Chairman
Hill.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smth? |'"m sorry, M.
Bl ake?

MR, BLAKE: No sir, | have nothing to add. I''m
good with the nodification request.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |'"'m going to nake a
notion to approve Application No. 18404A as in apple as

captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second Ms.

John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. M.
Moy, if you could take a roll call?

MR, MOY: When | call your nanme, if you would
pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion nade
by Chairman Hill to approve the application for the relief
requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice Chair
John. M. Smth?

MR, SM TH: Yes.
MOY: M. Bl ake?

BLAKE: Yes.

2 3 3

MOY: Vice Chair John?
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VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman H Il ?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR MOY: W have no one else participating.
Staff would record the vote as 4 to O to 1, and this is on
the vote -- this is on the notion made by Chairman H Il to
approve, second by Vice Chair John. Also in support of the
notion to approve, M. Smth, M. Blake and of course Vice
Chair John and Chairman Hill. No others participated.
Motion carries on a vote of 4 to O to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thanks M. My. You can call
our next one when you get a chance.

MR, MOY: This would be Application No. 20617,
20617, of WIIliam McAfee, and Patricia Bush, captioned and
advertised for special exceptions from the |ot occupancy
requi rements of Subtitle D, Section 304.1, pursuant to
Subtitle D, Section 5201, Subtitle X, Section 902.1, and the
rear yard requi rements of Subtitle D, Section 306.2, pursuant
to Subtitle D, Section 5201, Subtitle X, Section 902.1.

This would construct a second story rear deck
addition to an existing attached two-story wth cellar
principal dwelling unit in the R-3 zone. The property is
| ocat ed at 238 Madi son Street, N.W, Square 3334, Lot 29, and
| think that's it for me. Thank you M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. MAfee, can you hear
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MR. McAFEE: Absolutely. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. Can you introduce
yourself for the record pl ease?

MR. MAFEE: Yes. My nane is Bill MAfee and
sitting next toneis ny wife, Patricia Bush, and we are the
occupants of 238 Madi son Street, N W

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'm sorry, go ahead.

MR. McAFEE: And what | was going to do was | ust
read the burden of proof as is. Qher than that, | offer no
addi tional testinobny outside of the nmenorandum from the
District of Colunbia Board of Zoning Adjustnent, the
devel opnent review specialist, and the resolution fromthe

Advi sory Nei ghbor hood Comm ssi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thanks M. MAfee. How do you
say your |ast nanme? |'msorry.

MR. McAFEE: MAf ee.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: McAfee, MAfee.

MR. McAFEE: Like the software.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Like the software, is MAfee?
Anyway, so let's see. No, that's all right. You don't have

to re-read your burden of proof. Let's see. I'mgoing to
turn to the Ofice of Planning. WM. Fothergill.

M5. FOTHERG LL: Good afternoon Chairman H |l and
menbers of the Board. |'m Anne Fothergill fromthe Ofice
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of Planning, and the Ofice of Planning has recomended
approval of this application and found that it nmet the revi ew
criteria of Section 5201, Subtitle D, Section 5201 and
Subtitle X, Chapter 9, and we'll rest on the record and I'm
happy to take your questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does anybody have any questi ons
for the Applicant or the Ofice of Planning? If so, raise

your hand. Everybody's shaking their head no. M. Young,

IS there anyone here who wi shes to speak?

MR, YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. M. MAfee, do you
have anything you'd like to add in concl usion?

MR. McAFEE: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. |"'m going
to close the hearing on the record. "' m going to excuse
everyone.

Can sonebody else talk for a little while? M.
Smth, would you mnd talking for alittle while?

MR SMTH. Sure. This application is a request
for special exception from |ot occupancy requirenents and

rear yard setback requirenents, in order for the Applicant
to construct a rear deck addition to an existing two-story
attached principal dwelling. Based onthe information wthin
the record the discussion provided by the Ofice of Planning
as well as the Applicant, | do believe that the Applicant has
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nmet the burden of proof for us to able to grant special
exception, both the special exceptions.

| do believe that the Applicant -- Applicant's
proposed deck will be in harnony with the general purpose and
I ntent of the zoning regulations and zoni ng maps. The deck
Is conparable to other decks that we see wthin the
nei ghbor hood that's shown within the record in the color
phot ographs, and | do not believe that the proposed deck
woul d tend to af fect adversely the nei ghboring properties or,
and woul d al so be in accordance with the zoning regul ati ons
and zoni ng naps.

Sowiththat, | give OP s report great wei ght, and
| will also note that DDOT didn't have any objections and

ANCAB was in -- they didn't take a position, but they weren't

opposed to the application. Sowth that, | will support the
application and state to our Chairman, you know, that MAfee
IS a conputer virus protection software.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, thanks, all right, al
right. Learned sonething newtoday. Al right. Vice Chair
John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Nothing to add to that excel |l ent
summary, M. Chairman, including the infornmation on MAfee.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. Smth, or M.
Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes, | have nothing to add. | too
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woul d be prepared to support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. I'"'m going to nmake a
notion to approve Application No. 20617 as capti oned and r ead
by the Secretary and ask for a second. M. John?

VI CE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion has been nade and
seconded. M. My, take the roll call please.

MR MOY: When | call your nane, if you would
pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion made
by Chairman Hill to approve the application for the relief
requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice Chair

John. M. Smth?

MR SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR. MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman HIl?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, MOY: W have no ot her nenbers participating.
Staff would record the vote as 4 to 0 to 1, and this is on
the notion nade by Chairman Hill to approve, second by Vice
Chair John to approve. Also in support M. Smth and M.
Bl ake. Mdtion carries on a vote of 4 to O to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, thanks M. Myy. When you
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get a chance M. My, you can call our next one.

MR, MOY: The next application before the Board
Is Case No. 20620 of Russell Page and Alan Rotz, R-OT-Z
This is captioned and advertised with speci al exception from
the | ot occupancy requirenents, Subtitle E, Section 404.1,
pursuant to Subtitle E, Section 5201, Subtitle X, Section
901.2; the building area requirenents of Subtitle E, Section
5003. 1, pursuant to Subtitle E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X
Section 902. 1.

This would construct a new detached one-story
accessory building to an existing attached three-story with
cellar principal dwelling unit in the RF-2 zone. The
property is |located at 1430 S Street, N.W, Square 207, Lot
52, and | believe that's all | have for you. Thank you, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. Sullivan, can
you introduce yourself for the record pl ease.

MR, SULLI VAN: Yes, thank you M. Chairnman. Marty
Sullivan with Sullivan and Barros on behal f of the Applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: H, M. Sullivan. You can go
ahead and wal k us through the application.

MR, SULLI VAN. Ckay, thank you. Wth ne is the
architect Richard Lyew and the honeowners are here if you
have any questions for them So if we could have the
Power Poi nt presentation please. This is the RF-2 zone. It's
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two areas of relief for the construction of an accessory
bui | di ng. It's just a one-story accessory buil ding. The
first area of relief is fromthe maxi nrum buil ding area for
the building itself.

The maxi numbuil ding area is 450 square feet, and
we're requesting 490, and then at that point the total | ot
occupancy for the ot will be at 67.4 percent, so we're al so
asking for lot occupancy relief, both special exceptions
under the sane type of requirenents.

Next slide please. And next slide please. Again,
it's just one story so it doesn't affect any other lots. W
have six letters of support. ANC2F is in unani nous support
and the O fice of Planning i s recommendi ng approval. So |'l]
have M. Lyew go through the plans quickly. Richard.

MR. LYEW Yeah, |'m here.

MR, SULLI VAN. Next slide, please.

MR LYEW Next slide.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you introduce yourself
for the record please M. Lyew?

MR. LYEW Yes. This is Richard Lyew of Studio
Lyew, the architect working on this project.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Go ahead M. Lyew.

MR, LYEW Ckay. So on this slide you can see
where the property is located on the block, 1430. Next
slide. Next slide. This is the view fromthe nmain street
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wth the subject property 1430 in the mddle. Next slide.
These are sone views of the courtyard in the back on the
| eft, | ooking towards the existing netal shed, on the right
| ooki ng toward the townhouse.

Next slide. This is the existing netal shed that
we wll be razing to put up a new two-car garage. Next
slide. This is a view down the alley |ooking west. Next
slide, and then this is a view |looking towards the garage
with the neighboring properties to each side. Next slide.
This is our zoning analysis show ng the existing property.
On the right side of the page, the existing netal shed that
we're renoving, and on the left you'll see the garage that
takes up the full width of the property, 490 square feet as
we said before, and you'll see it's 12 feet tall.

Next slide. This is the existing property with
the netal shed that we're renoving in the |ower portion of
the screen. Next slide, and then this is just existing and
proposed sight lines. On the left, you'll see the proposed
sight line with the shed offset fromthe alley two feet as
requi red. Next slide, and then these are the floor plans and
the elevations, two car garage. As you can see, it's a
nodest size and, you know, fits two cars and then the
el evations showi ng party siting. W'Il have a flat roof as
you can see, and there's a small roof overhangi ng the front,
and | believe that's the l[ast slide.
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MR SULLI VAN: So real briefly, we neet the
general criteria. Just a couple of inportant factors. The
nei ghbori ng houses are not that close to this. W actually
have 31 feet of rear yard space between the accessory
bui l ding the principal building, and so because it's also
because it's one story and it's in back, there's no inpact
on light and air.

Next slide, please. O privacy, for that matter.
So | won't go through all of these unless the Board has
questions, but it neets the specific special exception
criteria, and | think that's it. So if the Board has any
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, thank you. Before
| get to the Board nenbers, |'mjust going to turn to the
O fice of Planning.

EV Good afternoon M. Chair and nenbers of the
Board. Elisa Vitale with the Ofice of Planning. The Ofice
of Pl anning is recomendi ng approval of the requested speci al
exception relief from the maxi mum buil di ng area provisions
for the accessory building as well as the overall |ot
occupancy provisions. |'mhappy to go through the criteria
or also equally happy to rest on the record and avail able to
answer any questions that the Board nay have. | know you've
got a | ong agenda ahead of you. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Thanks, Ms. Vitale. All
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right. Does the Board have any questions of either the
Applicant or the Ofice of Planning? |If so, please raise
your hand. Al right. M. Young, is there anyone here
w shing to speak?

MR. YOUNG  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: OCkay. WM. Sullivan, is there
anyt hi ng you want to add at the end?

MR SULLIVAN: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. I'"m going to go
ahead and cl ose the hearing and the record. Ms. Sher, yeah.
Okay, close the hearing and the record. Thank you so nuch.
kay. | didn't have a whole | ot about this one. | thought
it was pretty straightforward. | thought that, you know, the
anal ysis that the Applicant has just provided | would agree
with in ternms of neeting the burden of proof for the
different standards that we're trying to anal yze. | woul d
also agree with the analysis provided by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng that, you know, the rules and regul ati ons under E-
100 and E-400 and E-404, E-5201.

Okay. Does anybody have anything that they' d |ike
to add? M. Smth?

MR SMTH: | have nothing to add.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Bl ake?

MR, BLAKE: Well, based upon the record before the
Board, |I'm giving great weight to the Ofice of Planning
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report reconmmendation for approval, ANC2F support which was
I n support of therelief, and the identification of noissues
or concern,

| believe the Applicant has net the burden of
proof pursuant to E-5201 and X-901.2, to be granted speci al
relief for the | ot occupancy requirenents of E-404.1 and the
special exception relief from the accessory building
requi renments of E-5003.1, and |'mprepared to vote in favor
of the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Vice Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you, Chairman. | agree
with all of the cooments so far, and | have nothing to add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. ['mgoing to nake
a notion to approve Application No. 20620 as capti oned and
read by the Secretary and ask for a second. Ms. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. M.
My, if you' d take a roll call please.

MR, MOY: \When | call each of your nanes, if you
woul d pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion
made by Chairman Hill to approve the application for the
relief requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice
Chair John. M. Smth?

MR SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Bl ake?
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MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman H Il ?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR MOY: We have no other nenbers participating.
Staf f would record the vote as 4 to O to 1, and this is on
the notion made by Chairnman H Il to approve, second by Vice
Chair John. Also in support of the notion to approve, M.
Smth and M. Blake. The notion carries on a vote of 4 to
0 to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay, thank you M. My. M.
Moy, you can call our next one when you get a chance.

MR MOY: The next case before the Board is
application No. 20624 of M chael and Any Drader, DDR-A-D-E-R
This is captioned and advertised for a special exception from

the side yard requirenents of Subtitle D, Section 2 --
Subtitle D, Section 206.7, pursuant to Subtitle D, Section
5201, Subtitle X, Section 901. 2.

Thi s woul d construct two one-story rear additions
to an existing attached two-story with basenent principal
dwelling unit, RF-1 zone, property located at 4430 19th
Place, N E , Square 4186, Lot 26. And | believe M.
Chai rman, | don't have anything else to add. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. M.
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Put nam can you hear ne? You're on nmute, M. Putnam

MR. PUTNAM  Sorry, there we go. Thank you M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can you i ntroduce yoursel f for
the record?

MR PUTNAM Yes, | can. Bill Putnamfrom Put nam
Architects, representing the Draders.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. Putnam if you
can tell us about your clients' project and why you believe
they're neeting the criteria for us to grant the relief
requested, and you can begi n whenever you like.

MR. PUTNAM Yeah, okay. The Draders are planning
two one-story additions, one -- there are two wi ngs, one on
the north of the building, one to the south. The wing on the
north extends the north building line, which already sits
within the five foot side yard setback and is proposing to
extend that line to the west, and that's -- we're seeking
relief of the side yard setback.

W don't think that the addition will inpact the
| ight and air of any nei ghboring properties. The nei ghbor
to the north across Webster Street is sone -- it's over 16
feet to the curb, and then the street and anot her at | east
10 feet to the nei ghboring house. The neighbor to the west,
there's a reduction of the rear yard, which will decrease to
28 feet and then we have a 16 foot alley, and then their rear
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yar d.

So there's very little inpact on the light, air
or privacy that this addition would have on any adjacent
nei ghbors. And for that reason, we believe that the project
neets all the needs for a special exception.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Thank you, M.
Putnam |'ll hear fromthe Ofice of Planning.

MS. ELLI OIT: Good afternoon M. Chairman, menbers
of the Board. |I'mBrandice Elliott. |'mrepresenting the
Ofice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning is reconmmendi ng
approval for the special exception relief that's been
requested for the side yard. 1'lIl go ahead and rest on the
record of our report, but |I'm happy to answer any questions
you have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Does anybody have any
guestions of the Ofice of Planning? |'m |ooking at ny
fell ow Board nmenbers. | don't see anyone rai sing their hand.
M. Putnam do you have any questions of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

MR. PUTNAM No, | don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: AI'l right. M. Young, is there
anyone here wishing to testify?

MR. YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Putnam do you have
anything you' d like to add at the end?
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MR PUTNAM No | do not, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is it Drader? Can you guys
hear nme?

MR. DRADER: Yes, we can.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: You want to introduce
your sel ves for the record?

MR. DRADER.  Yep. Mchael Drader. | go by the
name M chael Drader.

MRS. DRADER: Any Drader.

MR. DRADER: And we're the homeowners at 4430 19th
Pl ace, N. E.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You guys have been waiting

around a little bit, right?

MR. DRADER: Yes. But it's totally fine and we'l|
be brief too if you --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no. | just wanted to
give you a chance to introduce yourselves. You' ve been
wai ting around so | ong. Al right. Al right, okay.
Anybody have any questions of anybody? |If so, raise your

hand. Al right. I'm going to go ahead and close the
hearing and the record. |If you'd excuse everyone. Thanks,
M. Young.

I agai n t hought t hat this was pretty
straightforward in their application. | didn't have any
concerns with it. | believe that they have net their burden
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of proof in order for us to grant the relief requested. |
woul d al so agree with the anal ysis that has been provi ded by
the Ofice of Planning, that al so of the ANC as well as DDOT
being in support, as well as their letters that have been in
support of the project.

| didn't have any issues or concerns with them
nmeeting the standard and the criteria. M. Smth, do you
have anything you'd like to add?

MR SMTH. No. No, | don't have anything to add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | don't have anything to add.
It's fairly straightforward.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: No sir, | don't have anything to add.
| believe the Applicant has nmet the burden of proof and in
favor of the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you all
" mgoing to make a notion to approve Application No. 20624
as captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second.
Ms. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. M.
My, if you' d take a roll call

MR, MOY: When | call your nane, if you would
pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion nade
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to approve.

second by Vice Chair John. M. Smth?

MR, SM TH: Yes.

MR,  MOY:

M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR,  MOY:

Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY:

Chairman H I ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, MOY:
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The notion to approve was

And we have no other participating.

Staff would record the vote as 4 to 0 to 1, and this is on

the notion nade by Chairman Hill

Chai r John.

Smth and M.

4 to O to 1.

t hi nk we can do one nore and then we'l|l

M. My, if you can cal

| think M.

of the gane. | junped a case.

fast for ne

to approve, second by Vice

Al'so in support of the notion to approve M.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right,

Moy. |
MR, MOY:

. Ckay.

Bl ake.

The notion carri es.

"m not sure.

Staff again would record the vote as

t hank you. Y al

take a break, okay?

our next case pl ease? You' re on nute

No, |'m here. I'malittle bit ahead

You al l

are just noving too

So the next application before the Board

is Application No. 20627 of Raynond and Julia Bucheger. |

hope |'ve pronounced that correctly,

i s captioned and advertised for a speci al
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| ot occupancy requirenents, Subtitle E, Section 304.1,
pursuant to Subtitle E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X, Section
901. 2.

This would construct a two-story detached
accessory garage to an existing attached two-story wth
cellar principal dwelling unit in the RF-1 zone. Property
| ocated at 632 5th Street, N E., Square 810, Lot 58, and
that's all | have. Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, thank you M. My.
Ms. Fowl er, can you hear ne?

MS. FONLER. Yes, | can. Hello.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hel | o. Coul d you please
i ntroduce yourself for the record?

M5. FOALER. H everybody. |'m Jennifer Fow er
with Fower Architects. I'"'m here representing the
homeowner s.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Fower, if you can
go ahead and wal k us through the application of your client
and how you believe you' re neeting the standard for us to
grant the relief requested. 1've got 15 m nutes on the cl ock
there, and you can begi n whenever you'd |ike.

M5. FOALER Okay, sure. So this is a proposal
for a two-story carriage at the back of 632 5th Street, N E
Currently there's arear deck that's at the first floor |evel
that is bringing the |ot occupancy of 52 percent, 52.7
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percent. The proposal is to renove the deck, replace it with
a landing and then utilize sonme of that square footage for
this carriage house.

The original application was for 67.3 percent.
When we went through the ANC process, we did anmend our
application because they had sone feedback in terns of what
was counting as a landing for square footage versus what
doesn't count. So we ended up addi ng sone additional square
f oot age for occupancy, but the plans remai n unchanged. So
we're currently at 69.8 percent.

So we also have submitted a sun study in the
record to explain the inpact and we find that there is not
any undue inpact on any adjacent neighbor. W al so have

| etters of support fromthose adjacent nei ghbors, as well as

one nei ghbor from across the alley. ANC did support our
project, as well as the CHRS. So overall, it's been very
well received and with that, we'll leave it open to

guestions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, thank you Ms.
Fow er. Does the Board have any questions of the Applicant?
Al right. 1'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MR, JESICK: Thank you M. Chairnman and nenbers
of the Board. M name is Matt Jesick and |I'I|l be presenting
you with this testinony. OP found that this Applicant's net
the criteria of Section 5201 and we' re therefore recomendi ng
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approval . For the rest of ny testinony, I'll rest on the
record, but be happy to take any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, thank you. Does the
Board have any questions of the Ofice of Planning? M.
Young, is there anyone here w shing testinony.

MR, YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Fower. I
appreciate the application and how concise it is. I
appreciate the sun studies, and we're kind of noving al ong
here a little bit at a quicker pace, but | just appreciate.
| want your client to knowthat the fact that the application
Is put together so well has nmade it easier for us to kind of
| i ke provide the analysis. So | just wanted to kind of point
that out. M. Fow er, do you have anything that you'd |ike
to add at the end?

M5. FOALER: No. Thank you for your tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |'mgoing to go ahead
and cl ose the hearing and the record, so excuse everyone.

M. Smith, | don't nmean to pick on you, but |I'm
tired. Wuld you mnd talking?

MR. SMTH. Sure. The request before us is relief
from -- a special exception for relief from the |ot
occupancy requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 304.1, in order
to construct a two-story accessory garage structure in the
rear yard in the existing two-story attached principal
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dwelling. Based on the record and also OP's staff report,
| do believe that the Applicant's net the burden of proof for
us to be able to grant special exception from just in
reviewi ng the special standards of X-901. 2.

| believe that the proposed -- the proposal wll
be in harnony with the general purpose and intent of the
zoni ng regul ations, and woul d not greatly affect the adjacent
property owners and would be in keeping with the zoning
regul ati ons as shown by -- as denonstrated by the sun study
that was presented by the Applicant. So | do not believe
that it would be a major inpact or a detrinment to the |ight
and air of adjacent property owners.

| will note that ANC6C is in support of the

application, and DDOT has no objection to the application,

and with that, | would support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right great, thank you.
M. Bl ake.

MR. BLAKE: | would agree with M. Snmith's
analysis, and | believe the Applicant has net the burden of

proof, and |'m prepared to vote in favor of the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN:  Thank you, M. Chair. | believe
the Applicant neets the criteria for relief, and |I'm going
to give great weight to the recommendati ons of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng as to howthe application neets the criteria for the
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| ot occupancy. | too thought that the sun study was hel pful,
and that the Applicant is fairly straight -- application is
fairly straightforward. So with that, I'll support the
application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, Vice Chair John
| also have nothing to add, but |I would like that. | do
think the design is a nice design, and | appreciate the
privacy testing that they have put forward in their
application. |'"'m going to go ahead to make a notion to
approve Application No. 20627 as captioned and read by the
Secretary and ask for a second. M. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion nmade and seconded.
M. My, could you take the roll call?

MR, MOY: When | call your nanes, if you would
pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion nade
by Chairman Hill to approve the application for the relief
requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice Chair
John. M. Smth?

MR SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR. MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman HIl?
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.
MR MOY: W have no other persons participating.
Staff would record the vote as 4 to O to 1, and this is on
the notion made by Chairman H Il to approve, second by Vice
Chair John to approve. Al'so in support of the notion to
approve M. Smth and M. Blake. The notion carries on a
vote of 4 to O to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, thank you M. My.
kay guys. Let's go ahead and take a quick ten m nute break,
and we' Il cone back if that sounds good with you guys? All
right, everybody's giving a thunbs up and I'll see y'all in
alittle bit. Bye-bye.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 3:30 p.m and resuned at 3:47 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. My. You can

call our next case when you get a chance.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board is
back inits public hearing session after a very brief recess,
and tine is now at or about 3:47 p.m The next case
application is No. 20632 of Rebecca Phillips. This is

captioned and advertised as a special exception for the | ot
occupancy requirenents, Subtitle E, Section 304.1, pursuant
to Subtitle E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X, Section 901. 2,
and the rear yard requirenents of Subtitle E, Section 306.1,
pursuant to Subtitle E, Section 5201 and Subtitle X, Section
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902. 1.

This woul d construct a rear deck addition to the
existing attached two-story with cellar principal dwelling
unit in the RF-1 zone. The property is located at 66
Randol ph Pl ace, N.W, Square 3102, Lot 105, and that's all
| have. Thank you, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, thanks M. My. M.
Fow er, can you hear ne?

M5. FOALLER: Yes, hi everybody.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hi . Could you introduce

yourself for the record pl ease?

MS. FOMER: Hi . |''m Jennifer Fow er, Fow er
Architects, and |'m representing the honmeowner on this
project, and Rebecca Phillips is also on, but in case she
wants to --

M5. PHILLIPS: Hello, good afternoon.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Hi . You want to introduce
yourself for the record please Ms. Phillips?

M5. PHI LLIPS: Sure. M nane is Rebecca Philli ps,
and |'mthe honeowner at 66 Randol ph Place, N W

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you. M.
Fower, if you want to go ahead and wal k us through your
client's application as to why you believe you neet the
requi rements, |I'msorry, the standards for us to grant the
relief requested, and you can begi n whenever you |ike.
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M5. FOALER. Okay, great. Thank you very nuch
This is a rear deck that we're proposing. W' re actually in
our mnds it's a great inprovenent to the current situation.
Ri ght now they have a carport that's at the back of the
property that is currently approximately nine to ten feet
tall, you could probably see in the photograph.

The plan is to renove the carport and replace it
with a deck that is 8 feet 8 i nches above the yard. So we're
going to be dropping it down a couple of feet. It's stil
hi gh enough to be able to park underneath, but it wll be
kind of brought down and closer to the house and wl|
actually be hopefully less inpactful to the neighbors. So
we're asking for the rear yard relief and also for 1ot
occupancy for this.

We have support fromthe two adjacent nei ghbors
and we've been to the ANC and they've supported it, as well
as the BCA, which is the Bloom ngdale G vic Association.
They were confortable with the plan, and we also had HPRB
kind of review at the staff |evel and they're confortable
with the proposal. Currently, the carport’'s 180 square feet.
It's 18 by 10, and we're goi ng down to 176 square feet decks.

So we're actually reduci ng our occupancy. Wile

it's still at 70 percent currently, it's just over 70 and
70.2. So |l will -- 1"lIl1 leave it open for questions. Thank
you.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Does the Board have
any questions of the Applicant? Al right. I"m going to
turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MR, COCHRAN: Thank you, M. Chair. |'m Steve
Cochran, representing OP on this case. OPisin -- well,

recommendi ng that you approve the special exception relief
fromE-304.1 for | ot occupancy and E-306.1, rear yard. O her
than that, we're happy to stand on the record and answer any
gquestions you m ght have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thanks M. Cochran. Does
anybody have any questions for the Ofice of Planning? Does
t he Applicant have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FOALER: No thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, is there anyone here
Wi shing to testify?

MR. YOUNG  They do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Fowl er, is there anything
you'd like to add at the end?

M5. FOALER: No thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. I'mgoing to close the
hearing and the record. Thank you and excuse you all.

M5. PHILLIPS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You' re wel cone. Thank you, M.
Phil li ps.

Ckay. | don't have any issues with this. I
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t hought it was pretty straightforward. | thought that, you
know, it's as far as the deck goes, it's neeting all the
requi renents for the regqulations that we're supposed to
review, and | also would note that the ANC report is in
support as well as the Bloom ngdale G vic Association and

also DDOT. So |'mgoing to be voting to approve. M. Bl ake,

Is there anything you'd Iike to add?

MR BLAKE: | too agree with your assessnent, M.
Chair. | think the Applicant does neet the burden of proof
pursuant to 5201 and X-901.2. | have no issues with this at
all. 1'Il speak to approve.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. M. Snith?

MR SMTH | give OP's staff report great wei ght,
and agree with the positions of both you and M. Bl ake, and

"1l support the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Vice Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you, Chairman Hill. |
agree with your comrents and that of the all of the other
Board nenmbers, and | wll also give great weight to the
recommendati on of the O fice of Planning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you. Al right.
|"mgoing to make a notion to bring up Application No. 20632
as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.
Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion made and seconded.
M. My, if you d take a roll call please?

MR MOY: Wen | call each of your nanmes, if you
woul d pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion
made by Chairman Hi Il to approve the application for the
relief requested. The notion to approve was second by Vice
Chair John. M. Smth?

MR SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman Hll?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, MOY: We have no others participating. Staff
would record the vote as 4 to O to 1, and this is on the
notion made by Chairman Hill to approve, second by Vice Chair
John to approve. Also in support to approve, M. Smth and
M. Blake. The notion carries on a vote of 4 to O to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you M. My. All right,
M. My, you can call our |ast case when you get a chance.

MR, MOY: This case woul d be Application No. 20633
of Julia Smith and M chael Thonpson. This is captioned and
advertised for a special exception from the -- special
exception relief fromthe rear yard requirenents of Subtitle
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D, Section 5004.1(a), pursuant to Subtitle D, Section 5201,
Subtitle X, Section 901. 2.

Thi s woul d construct a one-story accessory garage
to an existing detached two-story principal dwelling unit in
the R-1B zone. Property |ocated at 4334 Alton Place, N W,
Washi ngton, D.C., Square 1645, Lot 22. The only matter |
have before you M. Chairman, | believe that the Applicant's
affidavit of rmaintenance was submtted late, so it's
currently not in the record. So that's before you, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right, thank you. Is it
Ms. Heal ey? Can you hear me? Ms. Healey, Ms. Healey. M.
Heal ey, you're on nute perhaps. M. Smth, can you hear ne?
Were are you?

MS. HEALEY: Hi, |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sorry. Coul d you introduce
yourself for the record please, Ms. Heal ey?

M5. HEALEY: H . M nane is Colleen Healey. |
am owner of Colleen Healey Architecture. |'mthe architect
for this property. I"'m working with the honeowners Julia
Smth and M ke Thonpson, and | took one phone call and |'ve
been on this all day, and now -- so |I'm headed back down to
ny office.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No problem no problem 'l
| et you get settled if you like.
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M5. HEALEY: No, |'mjust going back down.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Healey, if you want to go
ahead and wal k us t hrough your client's application, and what
you believe we should grant or why you believe that your
client is neeting the standard for us to grant the relief
requested, and you can begi n whenever you' d |ike.

M5. HEALEY: Okay. So this project has -- we are
proposing a single story garage on the back of a single
famly honme. W are only asking for relief of the rear yard
set back. We are neeting all other requirenents including | ot
occupancy, side yard setbacks, etcetera. W have support of
all of the adjacent neighbors. W have Ofice of Planning
support and support fromthe | ocal ANC

So we are -- we are proposing that instead of a
25 foot setback, the single story garage which satisfies our
requi red single parking space on this lot would instead be
16 feet, 3.5 inches. The size of the garage in width, | just
have to look at it, is 15, 15.0 and three quarters, and so
for the remninder of the lot width, we would have the
requi red rear yard setback. In fact, we woul d have nmuch nore
than the required rear yard setback.

We do not think that we are bl ocking the |ight and
air to any of the neighboring properties. The garage itself,
where the car pool's in faces south, and so the only sort of
sun bl ockage is to our own property. Do you have our -- do
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you have our, any of our docunents to pull up?

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Yeah, we have all t he
docunents. That's all right, Ms. Healey. Let ne just see
if -- | mean | see everything that's in the record here.
Does the Board have any questions of Ms. Healey? Al right.
I'"'m going to turn to the Ofice of Planning. Ms. Brown-
Roberts, you're on nute.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: There you go, | think.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: G eat . Good afternoon M.
Chai rman and nenbers of the BZA For the record this is
Maxi ne Brown- Roberts, on BZA Case No. 20633, for a proposed
garage within the required rear yard. As outlined in the
report, the proposal neets the requirenments of Subtitle D,
5201 and Subtitle X, 901.2. We therefore stand on the record
and the Ofice of Planning recomends approval of the
request ed speci al exception. Thank you M. Chairman, and I'm
avail abl e for questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the Applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MS. HEALEY: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, is there anyone here
who wi shes to speak?

MR. YOUNG  They do not.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Healey, is there
anything you' d like to add at the end?

MS. HEALEY: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right. 1'mgoing to
go ahead --

MS. HEALEY: Thank you for your consideration.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, Ms. Heal ey. ' m
going to close the hearing and the record. Pl ease excuse
everyone M. Young.

kay. Wth regard to the regulations of 5201. 3,
| don't have any issues with the light and air, the privacy
or the proposed additional structure. | believe that it is
neeting all the standards for us to grant the relief
requested, as well as that the ANC has reviewed and al so
agreed that they're nmeeting the criteria for us to grant the
relief requested. DDOT did not have any issue with it, and
| amconfortable with the application and the design.

And so I'm going to be voting to approve. M.
Smth, is there anything you'd |ike to add?

MR, SM TH: Not hi ng to add. | agree with your
anal ysi s.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Blake, is there anything
you'd like to add?

MR, BLAKE: No sir. | agree with your analysis
and will be prepared to support as well.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | don't have anything to add,
M. Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. |'"m going to go
ahead and make a notion then to approve Application No. 20633
as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.
Ms. John?

VI CE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion has been nmade and
seconded. M. My, could you take a roll call please?

MR, MOY: Wihen | call your nanes, if you would
pl ease respond with a yes, no or abstain to the notion nade
by Chairman Hill to approve the application for the relief
requested. The notion was second by Vice Chair John. M.
Smith?

MR SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Bl ake?

MR. BLAKE: Yes.

MR. MOY: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman Hll?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

MR, MOY: W have no others participating. Staff
would record the vote as 4 to O to 1, and this is on the
noti on made by Chairman Hill to approve, second by Vice Chair

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1716 14TH ST., N.W. STE 200
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009-4309 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

174

John to approve. Also in support of the notion to approve,
M. Smith and M. Blake. The notion carries on a vote of 4
to O to 1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you M.
Moy . M. My, before we |eave, we have a special hearing
next Wednesday on the 23rd; correct?

MR MOY: That's correct, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Meaning that's the one for just

the two appeals; correct?

MR MOY: Two appeal s and one case for deci sion-
maki ng | beli eve.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, MOY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Al right. W
ell, | appreciate everyone's help today, and all of the work
that we've done for the City, and I wish you all a happy

eveni ng, and see you next Wednesday. This hearing adj ourned,

bye- bye.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Thank you M. Chairnman. Have
a good day.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 4:03 p.m)
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